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The House re-assembled after lunch
at thirty-five minutes past twg of the
clock, The Deputy Chairmay in the
Chair,

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSIOR

RE. THE RECENT DI:CLOSURES IN

THE PRESS REGARDING TEE
BOFORS pEAL

SHRI M.,5., GURUPADASWAMY
(Karnataka): Madam Deputy Chair-
man I am raising this iSsue for dis-
cussion knowing  full well al the
{acts, debates of the past and also
knowing full weli the repory of the
Joint Parliamentary Committee.

All of us know the story of the
Mahabharata. In that story, the
eldest of the Pandavas traded away
his kingdom and all his wealth in the
game of dice which he ,played with
the Kauravas, and the Pandavas, as
a result, had to go to vanavasa and
agjnatavasa, *We are familiar with
that story, and the Mahabharaty Iis
one of the greatest epics of India.
Whenever anybody trades the inte-
rest, the image, the credibility of the
country, he will come to grief. And
the democratic institutign “or Govern-
ment will alshy come to grief. What
hag happened in Bofory is the same,

In the Bofors deal the Governmeni
of Indiz has tradeq awav its reputa-
tion, itg image, its credibility, for a
paltry issue. The Bofors gun deal
will go down, in my view, as a monu-
ment of shame and infamy in the
current annals of our country,

i will be failing in my duty,
Madam, if I do noty expresg my deep
appreciation to the Indian press
which has playeq an invaluable role
in exposing scandals, in particular,
The Hindu and Indian Express.

AN HONOURABLE MEMBER:
The Statesman.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADSWAMY. I
have mentioned The Statesman yes-
ierday, and the Sunday magazine.
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regarding Bofors deal

They played a significant part, [ am
not saving that otherg have not,
These have played a significant part
in exposing the varioug scandals. But
for the press we would not have
heard about Bofors scandal, the Ger-
mayp submarine scandal, the West-
land helicopter and the Czechoslovak
pistol and, yesterday, the issue of the
0Oil and Natural Gas Commission and
the Japanese firm. Perhaps coming
is the rice scandsl of North Korea
and others. Therefore, I place on
record my deep sense of appreciation
of the role played by the Indian
press. It has done a significant ser-

vice to the country and to demo-
cracy,
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When this jssus of Boefors was dis-
cussed last t'me, my friend, Shri
K, C. Pant, for whom I have great
respect, wrongly said that everything
that had to be discussed on this issue
had been discussed, and he saig that
he wag going to draw g curtain on
this issue once for gll. I wish it had
been so. It was not so. I gaid while
speaking op that day in the last ses-
sicn whep thig matter came up, that
this would bounce back off and on
because nothing had been settled in
regard to this issue, and as expected
it has bouncej back now, We are
debating it. The last word was not
said on Bofors last time; it was not
the last word. Even now I warp the
Minister, if he does not come out
with full truth all the facts gnd ae-
cept my demand that there should
be a now Joint Parliamentary Com-
mittee to probe into matter, this will
come up again and again, I sa‘q last
time thay this would prove a Water-
gate to this Government. 'Thig will
be 3 Watergate to thiy Government if
the Government does not come out
with all facts in the case.

While we are demanding recom-
m'tment of this issue to another Joint
Parliamentary Committee, Mr, K. C.

Pant took a position in the other
House asking why anothey Joint
Committee over that Committee
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-which  wag aready there wnich
which has produced this report, My
case for another Joint Parliamentary
Committee is that there have been
fresn revelations, particularly the
revelations published in “The HINDU”
Five documents were published, I
think, on the 22nd and the 27th of
April last when the previous Joint
Commiitee had to submit its report.
Those documenty were available. But
the Parliamentary Committee did not
take them into consideration before
the report was finalised, Now some
revelations have come. “THE
HINDU has publisheq more docu-
ments, given more information,

The last Parliamentaxy Committee,
as yoy know, was  truncated com-
mittee with truncated termg of refe-
rence and produced a truncated re-
port. The modalities, the procedures
and the role of the Chairman cast a
decp shadow on the character of the
Committee itself. 71he Chairmap of
thet Committee happened to be a
colleague in the Cabinet, i, Rajiv
Gandhi’s cabinet. So, a Ministep was
asked to head a Parliamantary Com-
mittce, And after presiding over the
Committee and after finishing the
work of the Committee, he has been
taken back to the Cabinet. That is
the character of the Parliamentary
Committee, The purpose ig very
clear, We demandeq thep if the Re-
port has to be believed, trusted ir it
had to have credibility, a leader of
the Opposition has got to preside over
the Committee. Besideg we had said
the Committee should have full
powers to invite anybedy as witness,
including the Ministers. The gentle-
man whg was the Minister of State
for Defence ang who was here I am
told—hag resigned-—He gaid he was
not invited, He was very anxioug to
appear before the Committee. Why
wag he not invited? Shri V, P. Singh
was also ready to appear before the
Committee. He was not inviled.
Manv others would have volunteered
to anpear before the Committee,
Those who were involveq were not
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invited to appear befo_y the- Com-
mittee. Hindujas were -not called to
@ppear before the Committee, My,
Chadha dodged and dodged. Later
on he was brought under protection
and he appeared before the Com-
mittee. The President of the Bofors
Company, was available but wag not
invited to appear before Committee.
All the documents were not called,
Such of those documentg which were
called, were not given to the Mem-
bers 18r detailed study. The original
agreements between the front Com-
panies, Svenska Moresco, A.E. Ser-
vices and agreements betweep Win
Chadha and Svenska were not given
to the Committee, The revised agree-
ments which brought about the ter-
mination of {he so-called commissions
were not produced before the Com-
mittee, The Committee, in spite of

“all these defects, drawbacks and wil-

ful negligence on their parg to invite
the people and call for relevant files
concludeq that the Government of
India opted for the best gun and tkat
there was no commission involved.
About the gun, I do not want to
dilate upon for long bhecause I am not
a technical person. I cap only say
and repeat—it wag saig earlier-—that
tili January 1988 it was the French
Sofma gun which was ip the first
place in the consideration of the
Defence Ministry. Ang what do you
find on record? The evaluatigp, of
these guns was done in the year
1081-82 and the agreement wags sign-
ed on March, 24, 1986, There was no
re.evaluation of these guns. When
thiy wag raised, it was spurned. It
was not necessary they said, It is
amazing though there was a
lapse of four years or so, the guns
were not reevaluated gnd the decision
was bassd on the valuation done in
the year 1981-82. As you now, Ma-
dem, in defence matters, time factor
is very important. This was not
taken intg consideration, They thought
that it was not important at all. They
thought that . recommended Frencn

‘Sofma gun. Then, Army Headquarters

1
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recommended French Sofma gun. The
Lt Gen. concerned recommended
Sofma gun. But my friend, K. C.
Pant says, no. General Sundarji re-
» commended ultimately the Bofors gun

saying that it was better than French
Sofma gun In the existing ci.cum-
stances or the prevailing circumstan-
ces. Sundarji came just a few weeks
back as the General. At that time,
it was a strange coincidence that Shri
Rajiv Gandhj also became the Defence
Minister. Perhaps, it was a coincid-
ence. At that time only, this deal
was gtruck. This hag got to be taken
note of. The defects of the gun have
been noticed later on. That justifies
the fact all was noty well with the
gun. My friend, K. C. Pant says we
should not criticise the decision of
the Defence Ministry, it will demora-
lise the Forces. We shoulg not con-
demn the gun. I am not condemning
the gun. It may be a good gun. But
I only say....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
conclude.

SHRI M. 5. GURUPADASWAMY: 1
have not yet begun.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Twenty-one minute; were allotteg to
your party and you have exhausted
your time,

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
I have not yet finished. Please bear
with me because of its importance.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Four
hours has been allotted for this
debate.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Because of its importance, I beg of
you.

I will cut short that part of it. I say
we are not sure whether the decision
was correct,

Then; coming to the other aspect
the more important aspecy whether
any consideration was involved, bribe
wag Involved, corrustion was invelved
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in this deal, the “Hindu” paper hag
published documents which irrefutably
prove beyond any shadow of doubt
that there were middlemey, operating
throughout and there was commission
paid to these middlemen. The Prime
Minister, the Defence Minister took
varying positions in the past. They
said “No Indian is involved, no Non-
resident Indian is involved, no middle-
man js involved, no commission was
paid and no member of the family of
Rajiv Gandhi was invoiveqd and he {3
not invelved.” Now, the lategt is no
politician is involved. These are vari-
ous positions taken by Mr Gandhi and
his cohorts. What do you make of
this, I want to ask. Rajiv GandHi has
said that the “Hindu” documents do
not prove anything at all; on the con-
irary these documents justified the
stand taken by the Government.
Is it so, Madam? To my

knowledge, after going through
these documents, 1 see that these
are front companies, namely,

Svenska, Moresco, Moineao, A.E. Ser-
vices, They are all front organisa-
tions. They are conduits. Mr. Win
Chandha was the biggest operator, -
His company here, the Anatronic
Corporation and Svenska have got s0
much in common. They are the same,
more or less, Svenska continuedq to
get payments evep after the agree.
menj on 24th March 1986 gnd the
percentage varied from 0.96 per cent
to 6 per cent. Madam Pitco, Moresco,
are all linked to  Hindujas. They
have their accountg in the Swiss
banks. The' coded names are, Tulip,
Mont Blane, Lotus and percentages
are givep there, The Swiss Govern-
ment was prepared to give informa-
tion to the Swedish Government re-
garding the accounts and the persons
holding the accounts but the Swedish
Government withdrew their request.
Therefore, information was not passed
on to the Swedish Government by
the Swiss Government, There was

. ap enquiry by the Public Prosecutor

of Sweden. The Public Procecutor
had to c'ose hi. file of enauirv be-
cause the Government of Tndiq did
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Do, cooperate with the Public Prose-
cutor, The Public Prosecutor said
later, “closing my file does not mean
the persons are exonerated”. The file
can be reopened, enquiry can be re-
opened. But there were instructions
by the Foreign Minister of the
Swedish Government that the Public
Prosecutor should ot proceed with
the enguiry, Why and under whose
mstructiong it was done? ‘Therefore,
Madam, I gay that the documents
published in the
prove beyond doubt that there were
middlemen, there were commisgions
and these commissicng are nothing
bui bribery to get the contract for
Bofors. It is said, the Under Secre-
taty of the Foreigy Affairs of the
Swedish Government hag said if these
front organisations had not remained
there, Boforg wou'ld no; have got the
contract from India and he has als®
said, the amount involved ig shock-
ingly large, They cannot be called
commissions. They cannot be called
coasultancy fees. They arg bribes,
nothing but bribes. I challenge this
Governmeni whether they cap recom-
it thiz issue for probe by another
Joint Parliamentary Committee. with
expandeq terms of reflerence, presid-
ed over by the leader of the Opposi-
lion, I ask the Prime  Minister,
Madam, whether he is going lo ask
the Public Prosecutor of Swedey to
proceed with the enquiry, to reopen
the enquiry, I ask him again whether
.he is prepared to ask the Swiss Go-
“vernment to give the
about the accountg and the holders
of the accounts, Win Chandha, Hin-
duias and others.
3.00 p.v,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
conclude now.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 1
am concluding. Hinduias and Win
Chadhag arc oaly conduits for the
Rajiv Government, I would like to
ask: Whg are the co-sharerg of this
loot? Who are the co-participants of
thig fraud? '

Hindu irrefutably.

information -
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SHEI P. N. SUKUL (Uttar Pra.
desh); The CBI will fing out,
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SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
You point out whep your turn comes,
Who are the co-sharers ang co-parii-
cipants of this hugé fraud? Sixty-
four crores of rupees cannot be
called fees  or commission by any
mcans. t is the biggest fraud cqm-
milied on the coumtry. Therefore,
Madam, 1 ask my friend, Mr, K. C.
Pant, not 1o say again that he 18
drawing the curtain, The curtain will
rot be drawn. The curtain cannot
ba drawn till the truth is found.
(Interruptions) ’

SHRI P, N. SUKUL: Tili the next
election.

SHRI M, 5. GURUPADASWAMY:
Elections are impeorlant, But eiec~
t ons are not go important whep the
interests of the country, the security
of the country ang the valueg of
democracy are involved. Therefore,
it should be the concerp of all of us,
including you, to see that the detence
of the country is not exposed in such
a manner where the credibility is
auestioned by anybody, I am equally
anxious as Mr. K. C. Pant to respect
oyr dcfence personnel., I am not a
bit lagging behing in this respect. But
I would lLike to beg to him that it

"~ should not be a shield for a cover-up.

Thig is a gigantic cover-up in my
view, Therefore, [ ‘ask Mr. K. C.
Pant to bear with me, ponder ~ over
and agree that this maiter may be
referred to 5 Parliamentary probe,
with broader iermg of reference, pre-
sided over by the Leader of the Op-
positior. Thank you, Madam,

SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Hima-~
chal Pradesh): Madam Deputy Cha'r-
man, this is for the fourth time during
the last one year that this House is
discussing the Bofors issue. 1 agree
wity what Mr. Gurupadaswamy has
said, t6 begin with that this is not
the last word, Yes, because docu-
ments of thig nature, to which he
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refers, the new evidence to which he
ang other friendg ip the Opposition
have referreq in the other House,
will continue to be manufactured as
they are part of a grand design, a
conspiracy, to malig, the Govern«
ment and to destabilise the entire
system, It is over one year Bsince
these smoke screen, clouds, first ap-
peared, These clouds of suspicion
ensured only one thing that impors
tant national issues took the back
geat. There were other important
issueg before this country which con-
cerned the commop masses. But they
took the back seat. The time and
money of thig august House and those
of the other Houge have beep wused
only to malign the Government or
to create something which does not
cxist, which never existed, Bul,
during the course of this debats — I
do not know what, my friends on the
other side nave achieved—one thing

' has happened; reputations have been
destroyed, established institutions have
been torn down., The casualty has
been the morale of the ndian army,
the image of the country, the security
of the country. These are the only
casualties, maybe smal] for you. Bu!
the target has been one person. That
ig the leader of the country, the
Prime Minister, who ig the target, as
we were discussing today in the
morning, of a two-pronged attack.
It was a political assassination, a
character ussassination or a physical

liguidation by those who cannot
d'gest the politicat stability of the
system, the strength of our system

and the direction whicy this country
has, I am very sorry to say...

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA-
VIYA (Uttar Pradesh). Don’y equafe
the two issues,

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Well, I
wil] equate, Our friendg on the other
side have given an impression that
they are the oneg who are interested
in the truth, they are the ones who
are keen to find out as to what
exactly happened. But the factg are

R
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otherwise, I may come to them later.
But Mr. Gurupadaswamy referred
to the constitution of another JPC
but stayed away from the firs; JPC.
Who prevented you from joining the
first JPC? When you say it was &
truncated Joint Parliamentary Com<
mittee, then the fault lies with you
because you were not interested in
winding up this issue, Why? Be-
cause, today Indian Express iz Gita
for them and The Hindu-Ramayan.
This is the only manifesty they have;
thi; is the only ideclogy of the joint'
Opposition; this i the only unifying
factor for the friends on the other
side in which they have varjous
messiahg ranging from Chandraswami
to Adnan Khashoggi. These are one
or two of their messiahs. And thefe
is another gentleman, who writes
varioug articleg in that Gita of theirs,
Mr. Jethmalani, Mr., Gurupadaswamy
referred to Hindujas, Why is Mr.
Jethmalanj not present here .y He can
write outside. Let him come to the
House., Who ig an agent of Hindujas,
who, is a friend of Hindujas, I charge,
he is present, on your side. It is
very unfortunate the  manner, in
which this entire campaign has been
conducted, they have trieq to give an
impression to ouy countrymen ag if
a grave offence has been committed,
the Army hag been given 5 very de-
fective wcapons sysiem and the secu-
rity of the country hag been endan-
gered, We have discussed in the past
how the Indian Army selects a wea-
pong system. 1 neeq not go into
details, But if T may briefly mention,
it is a rigorous procedure, a pain-
fully time.consuming procedure in
which our senior civil servantg and
Army generals are involved, It ie
not one or two individuals but a large
numbey of people whg are involved
in this. Nobody hag asked from the
other side why this procedure is saq
time-consuming. It was in 1975 tha!
the Army hag expressed its need fol
this weapons system. They had sub
mitted a philosophy paper in 1873
They did not say why it took 11 yean
for thig country to acquire the wea
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pons system for the Indian Army. It
was because of the procedure, First
a weapong system is identified, Then
there is identification of the manu~
facturers. Our teams go from here
to evaluate the competence...

SHRI D. B. CHANDRE GOWDA
(Karnataka): Don’t forget that there
are Generalg here; they know the
procedure.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA. But I
have to educate you, It is very im-
portant because you keep op forget-
ting. Have patience. (Interruption) I
can teach you. don’t worry.

After the suppliers or the manu-
facturers are identified, there are
field trialg conducteq here in this
country. They only the price nego-
tiating committeg iy constituteq after
the approval of the CCPA In this
particular case jn 1982, if my memory
serves me right, the fielg trialg were
done, There were four weapong gYS-
tems some of which were sghortlisted.
What, in fact, were preferred? The
French Sofma TR-~155 and the FX77B
of the Bofors, Madam, it wag in 1984
that this CCPA had approved the
price for this weapong system of Rs.
1,600 croreg and it wag in 1986 that
this country bought thig weapons
gystem for Rs. 1,420 crores eor Rs.
1,427 crores. And, in spite of that,
thig debate is om, the debate about
the quality, the debate about
price and the debate evep about the
existence of some middle men and
bribes. If I may deal with the first
question regarding the quality of the
weapon, there is no doubt abouy iis
efficacy and the fact that it is one
of the best systems that we have, T
will advise my friends to reag Janes’
“Weapons 3ystems” which clearly
explains everything. I may alsn be
permitted to quote, i fact, my col-
league from the Oppasition, Mr, Jas-
want Singh, who had gaid that there
is np question aboui the quality, tbe

the.
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professional competence and the

‘quality of the weapong must never be

questioned and he hag repeated it-
more than once on the floor of this °
House, The former Chief of the
Indian Army, senior officials of the
Indian Army, considereg thig wea-
pons system to be one of the best and
most suited to meet the Tequirementis
of the Indian Army.

Madam, Mr, Gurupadaswamy has
referred to the report of one com-
mittee, and it is the Report of Lt,
Gen. Mayadas Committee anq 1 may,
in fact, refer to that, Gen. Kaul, the
then Deputy Chief of the Army Staff,
had, in fact evaluated the Report and

_had said—I quote from page 59 of the
- JPC Report—:

“In my opinion, it is a subjective
report and not at al] objective. The
Technical Committee cannot make
recommendations based on claims
of the firms which have not been
verified by actual trialg in India.
Such a procedure jg only adopted
for paper evaluatiop when they are
shortlisting froms whose weapons
systemg are brought to India for

trials. To do so at thig stage for
recommending a gup system for
purchage can be misleading and
dangerous,” :

Now, thig is what the Deputy Chief
of the' Army Staff hag said.

You refer~to Mr. Arun Singh, the

" former Minister of State for Defence,

Arup Singh. He

.

Let me quote Mr.

“The Mayadag; Committee was
constitited by the Indian Army and
the Army itself rejected it, I3 is
nothing but a scrap of paper for
the Government.”

This is what Mr. Arun Singh him-
self had said... (Interruptions)...
You say that he also said certain
other things, But why wag this not
quoted? So, let me make it very
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clear. There ig nobody today who
has‘ gone on record, who was in a
position, who was dealing with this
matter, who hag questioned the com-

- petence, the professional competence

ERS
)

*.of 5 middleman between 1984

- 'prices could not have

of the Indian Army Generalg or the
efficacy of this weapong system.

Madam, there is a point which has
been made about the price and that
the Sofma was better, Now, we all
know that the Sofma price was more
than the price of Bofors. It iy very
clear and there is no dispute op that.

SHR; YASHWANT SINGH (Bihar):
No. There ig dispute now,

"SHRI ANAND SHARMA: OXK.
Madam, now, what were we interest-
ed in? What we were interested in
was procuring a weapong system
which was effective and ensuring that
the price was the lowest. Now, the
Price Negotiating Committee com-
prised the TFinance Secr\etary, the
Defence Secretary, the Expenditure
Secretary and a whole jot of senior
officials. I must compliment them for
having generated 5 keen global com-
petition, And it wag so intense that
the prices came down by more than
Rs. 200 crores from what they were
in 1984 as approved by the CCPA

- and in March, 1986, whey, the agree-
_ ment was signed.

Madam, if they
say that there was any introduction
and
sense that the
come dowl;
they would have jumped up by Rs.
200-300 crores.

1986, it ig common

Given the fluctuationg of currency.
... (Interruptions). You will have
your say.

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: On a
point of clarification. The Memb'er is
misleading the House, (Interruptions)

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Madam,
they have made malicious references
to the Prime Minister and how _he
discussed thig matter with the late
Swedish Prime Minister, _Mr. Olot

12 AUG,

‘Finance Minister of India.
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Palme. This is the statement of the
Swedish Government itsely that it
Was Mr. Palme whg had discussed the
matter with the Prime Minister in,..

" SHR1 V. GOPALSAMY: (Tamil
N_'adu): Can you verify...(Interrup-
twns)

SHRT ANAND SHARMA: It was
the ¢onscioug decision of our Govern-
ment to exclude the middlemen, But
for that decision there woulg not have
beey any debate or any controversy.
It was that decision of the Govern-
ment, And the results are clear for
anybody to see. If anybedy would
follow the curréncy fluctuations bet-
weepn 1984 and 1986, iy would have
gone up, But here it had gone down
by Rs. 300-400 crores, Instead of
giviag credit to the Government OF
to the Prime Minister, here they are
out to malign him to besmirch his
image. They are conveniently for-
getting that... (Interruptions)

[[The Vice_Chairman (Shri Jagesh
Desai) iy the Chair]

Sir, I may quote here — it is per-
tinegy ~. Mr. Ganapathy, former Ex-
penditure Secretary. On page 85 of
the JPC Report he says:

“The financial and commercial
considerations are undoubtedly im- -
portant but I think they cannog be
assigned the predominant role ...
particularly in this case, a$ things
turneg out, the weapon system
which the Army considered most
sujted to them, also proved to be
the cheapest, There is no conflict.”

Siy, at that particular time Mr.
Vishwanath Pratap Singh was the
And the
gentleman has now become their
leader and guide. They were leader-

less ang rudderless. Now he has
become their leader. So they will
not guestion his action, But he was:
the Finance Minister. And as the

Finance Minister, when he approved
of thig contract, at no stage did he
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question or raise any eye brows about
contract, the terms of the contract,
the price or the quality, Ng questions
were ever gsked, 'Now, again, I quote
what Mr. Ganapathy, whey, question-
ed about the attitude of Mr V., P.
Singh, said. This jg on page 100 of
the Report:

“Absolutely No. I can say this
categoricauy because. . .the moment
1 saw the file, I immediately sent
it to the Finance Secretary saying
that the matter wag very urgent, It
went to Finance Minisler, If he had
the slightest doubt, he would have
asked the Finance Secretary Oor me,
1 was the senior officer iy the
Finance Department, j was the
proper person to have been asked
.this question. Till thg moment of

my retirement, no question was
raised,”

This is what Mr. Ganapathy, the
former Expenditure Secretary, stated.

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA (Uttar
Pradesh). Who wag the thep Defenee
Minister?

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: May 1
algo quote the Swedish Aceountant.
Th's is regarding the price of the
weapon sysiem. Here they say: “The
fina]l price; of FH-77 contract to India
- are lower than the comparable prices
offered to any other customer, that
is, India ig treateq ag the mosi, fa-
voured customer gnd the price offered
to the Indian Army ig lower than the
price which BOFORS has charged
from the Swedish Army itself.” (In-
terruptions) It was a keen interna-
tional eompetition. You shoulg un-
derstand it. It is very clear thai we
ot a weapoy, system which wag the
best. We got it at the lowest price
and no questions were asked. But
today, by raising these questions,
these people are trying to destroy the
reputation of our top civil servants, of
our Army Ge .rals besides creating
this atmogphere, these clouds of sus-
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picion, only to serve their ullerior
political motives, These people had
said that there were some winding up
chargers, there were some commis.
sions and there wag the involvement
or prescnce of some middlemen For
ithat, T think there were Government
agencies which qualifieq to go inte
that and had access to all available
documents and information. Thesa
agencieg were the Swedish National
Audit Bureau, the Chief Prosecutor,
Mr. Rinberg and the Director General
of Military Equipment, Mr. Hirdman.
1 would like to correct, 1 woujq like
to correct Mr, Gurupadaswamy when
he said that the Chief Prosecutor
closed his. investigations in Sweder
by saying that he was not getting co-
operation from the Government of
India. The truth iy otherwise. Please
read his report. Please go through
it carefully word by word, The Under
Secretary, Mr, Aberg and the Chiet
Prosecutor, Mr, Rinberg, clearly said
that ‘ag per the documents which they
have analysed, there is no offence
which has been committed under the
Swedish laws. That is the reason
that they are closing the inguiry’. You
are distorting their report. 1 charge
vou of misleading this House. Yoy g¢
through it again, '

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I
said and I repat it now that the public
Prosecutor closeq the investigation
and saig that ‘closing the investiga-
tion does not mez, exonerating any-
pody.’ (Interruptions) I will come to
that. It doeq not mean exonerating
anybody. At the same time, I said
and I am saying it again that he has
said that he tried to meet the 1eam
which went along with the Prime
Minister between January 22 and 24
in this regard, but he wag rebuffed,
Then he requested the Foreign Minis-
ter... (Interruptions) N

THE VTCE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Not a new point,
please, Op that point if you want te
say something, you can do so,
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SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Then he said that he wag prepared to
investigate again provided ther, is
cnoperalion from the Government of
India. He has gone on record,

SHEI ANAND SHARMA: [ just
wanted to put the record straight.
These gentlemen ang the officials

there have come to this conclusion.
Sir, when they talk of middlemen and
when they talk of commissions, they
seem to forget that every possible
effort hag been made from this gide,
Those who had gccess to the docu-
mentg, even to those d9cuments to
which the JPC hag mever hag any
access for which the Bofors had to
claim ‘commercial = confidentiality’;
they have said that no bribeg were
given. These are the findings of the
Swed'sh National Audit Bureau.
These are the findings of Mr, Ring-
berg, their Chief Public Prosecutor,

‘that no bribes are there to any Indian,

and no crime, no offence is there
under the Swedish laws, Sir, if they
are finding fault with what the JPC
has been able to unearth, it ig very
unfortunate because JPC never had
access. . . . o

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Fresh
evidence has been produced. What is
your reaction?

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Mr Gopalsamy,
vou will get a chance top speak.

SHRT ANAND SHARMA. Sir, JPC
never had any access to those docu-
mentg to which Mr, Rinberg had
access. That is exactly what I have
said. They have been able to get
fresh information ang evidence They
have been able to get so much of
information for all of us which none
of us hag before. Sir, if the findings
of the Swedish authorities were that
the middleme were not there and
the conclusive findings are these were
the winding up costg for some earlier
contracts, signed by the Boforg with
their consultants oy representatives,
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V\{ho had to be done away with in
view of the conditions imposed by the
Government of India to exclude all
middlemen, and the result s fhere

which 1 have explained. Sir, what
inference. ..

THE VICE-CHAIEMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): How much time

will you take?

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: I will
take 5 or 7 minutes thore, Byt for
the interruptions, I could have pro-
gresseqd a bit faster,

Sir, Jet me say one thing. In such
a situation what inference could have
been drawn by the JPC but fgr the
inference which it had drawn? Sir,
they charge the Government that we
have not beep sincere or.eager to find
the truth. It is most unfortunate. Tn
fact the boot fits the other leg. They
have stayed away from the JPC.
Today they have demanded another
JPC. Tomorrow they wll say, ‘we
should get the Chairmanship’, a5 he
has said, ‘we should get the majority,
we will dictate the terms of re-
ference, we  would like to take
over the Governmeni tomorrow
though remaining in a minority'.
But, Sir, thesethings cannot be
allowed. Sir, on 17th of April
last year, when this story broke out
by the Swedish radio, what happen-
ed? It was the Government which
immediately took up the matter not
only with the Bofors. I think. on
24th of April last year they wrote
to the Swedish Government request-
ing that Government to institute a
proper enquiry by their National Au-
dit Bureau. On 29th of April last
year, the Swedish Government in-
stituteq that enquiry. Let me men-

tion, Sir, one thing. Before that,
the Prime Minister in this very
House had goid when he gave this

categorical assurance that we will
not spare anvboay who is guilty, and
the guilty shall be punished in the
severest possible manner. Sir, he
hag also appealed to our friends on
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the other side, and also requested
the media and all other concerned
people, to provide any evidence or
information to the Government.
But till this date nobody has come
forward.

BSHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Now the
evidence hag been produced.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): No interruptions,
please. Let it go on smoothly.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Sir, why
I say so ig that it was the Govern-
ment which made every possible
effort to unearth the truth. Tt was
the Government which went to the
Swedish Government. It was at our
“behest that the National Audit Bu-
reau enquiry was conducted. On
4th of June, that report came to In-
“dia. On the 4th of June last year,
the Governmen; announced the con-
.stitution of a JPC which wag their
demand earlier. Not only that, Not
satisfied with the SNAB report be-
cause there were certain portiong ex-
clsed on the plea of commercial con-
fidentiality, this Government again
wrote to the Swedish Government to
make available evep those excised
portions. Sir, the prima facie case,
the basis for the JPC wasg provided
not by these motivateq accusers but
by the Government. Can a Govern-
ment which wants to hide the truth
fake all these measures at this speed,
wilh such sincerity and inviting all
of them 1o join in our efforts? This is
Ty simple question. ’

Sir, after that the story is knowan

to all of us. They have referred to
the documents published by the
Hindu. There were certain docu-

ments which were publisheq in April,
certain documenis were published in
the month of June. Sir, that is
what T gsaid right in the besinning,
the story will go on. document after
@ocument will be manufactured, Sir,
they claim privilesed sources. They
clalm access {5 privileged sources.
Where were these privilegeq sources?
‘These paragong of virtue, where were
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they when the Swedish Audit Bureau
inquiry was on, when Ringberg, ihe
Chief Prosecutor, was inquiring
there, when the Director-General of
Military Equipment was holding his
own independent inquiry, where were
they? If they were sincere, why did
they not respond to the Prime Minis-
ter’s appeal and join the JPC? If it
was true;if it was authentic why did
they not go before the JPC. The
documents publisheq were to discre-
dit the JPC, a Committee of this
Parliament. If you were so keen to
unearth the truth, what prevented
you or the Hindu or the privileged
sources from ©placing that informa-
tion before the JPC? What prevent-
ed you? It wes timeq to discredit
the JPC report. It was timed to
perpetuate this congpiracy, to con-
tinue with this evil design. That is
my charge.

Sir, the second set of documents
which they claim, I have gone thr-
ough that. I cannot comment on its
authenticity unless
game is established and verified. If
it is verifled, T will agree then a new
element ig introduced. Correct. But
let us leave these to the CBI, our
investigating agency, because, Sir,
they are the best to conduct an in-
vestigation. These people want ano-
ther JPC. The JPC cannot be an
investigative agency. The JPC has
shifte@d through a1l avzailahle docu-
ments which were made available.
As far as these new fresh documents
are concerned. I am sure as the De-
fence Minister haq stated in tha Lok
Sabha, the CBI is going into ihat
aspect and they will be able to come
out with their own report. ‘I do nat

comment further on that,
Sir. .

Sir, I want to say only one thing.
To confuse the issues another refe-
rence hag been made. The reference
has been to Swiss banks and the in-
formation which can be procured
from Swiss authorities. Sir, here 1
would again like to inform Mr. Guru-
padaswamy and the friends on the

and until the ’

v e
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other side that the Indian Govern-
ment has laken the initiatives, a
Memorandum of Understanding was
signed, and you-give the impression
es if you can just ask for informa-
tion and they will give the informa-
tion. Even in respect of the Mems-
randum of Understanding between
India and Switzerland, that Govern-
ment can provide information ae-
cordirg tg their lawg only, when there
is dual criminality, when there js a
breach of laws in both the countries,
i.e., in Switzerland and in India, and
you must remmeber that pot only
have we signed a MOU, but this Go-
vernment here hag alsp amendeq the
Crim:nal Procedure Code. 1 think
you should listen now, this Govern-
ment has amended the Criminal Pro-
cedure Code to meet the requirements
of the Swisg law s0 that we can get
holq of the information and you are
still questioning the sincerity should
we question these motives? ([ime
bell rings). I will just conclude, Sir.
So, it is very clear that the Gov-
ernment’s intentions are honest, the
Government hag tried to find out the
truth and these people have tried to
continue with this atmosphere of
suspicion. In that process, ag I have
said, they have demoraliseq this na-
tion’; army; they have brought into
po'itical controversy one important
issue which should have been kept
beyond the pale of controversies, and
that is the security of India,
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Sir, many insinuations have been
made. I find it very sad, as an
Indian and as a Member of this au-
gust House. I must reming my fri-
ends on the other side that institu-
#ions are not buily overnight., It
requires a lot of efforts, 1ot ‘of time.
* By destroying them, or by attempt-
ing # destroy them, you are doing a
great disservice to the country. I
refer tg the malicious references to
the Prime Minister. I ca only say that
as every Indian will believe. it ig a
part of the conspiracy of destabilisa-
tion. For whon are such references
made? Does Shri Rajiv Gandhi, the
Prime Minister of India, require a
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certificate on his commitmenty and
integrity from Chandraswamy or from
Mr. Jethmalani who defends the
worst possible criminals, smugglers
and Indira Gandhi's assassinsy Will
he need a certificate,...(Interrup-
tions)

Jon

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRY
JAGESH DESAI): What he says is
that he defends the criminals; that
is all. (Interruptions)

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He musk
be asked to withdraw the remark...
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR3:
JAGESH DESAI): He did not say
anything against Mr. Jethmalani;
He only gaid that he defends... (In-
terruptions) . What he said was that
he defends the criminals.

SHRI V., GOPALSAMY: Yester-
day, Mr. Upendra referred t¢ the
name of Mr. Satish Sharma; he was
not allowed. Same yardstick should
apply here also. Mr. Upendra was
not permitted. (Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRX
JAGESH DESAI): But be has nob
made any allegatior.

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM (Tamil Nadu):
Casually I mentioned that he is Pres#-
dent of the Flying Club; but I »was
not allowed. (Interruptions).

SHRY
endra was not
(Interruptions) .

V. GOPALSAMY: Mr. Up-
allowed yesterday.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHR}
JAGESH DESAI): Please sit down,
all of you. I ain on my legs..

VYesterday, it was in a diffevent
context. Today, what he said, and
what I heard him properly is (tha
Mr. Jethmalani defends criminals im
the court... (Interruptions)
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S8HRI N. E. BALARAM (Kerala):
No, no. You verify the records. You
go through the records. Thig must
be expunged... (Interruptions) .

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Do you think that he has made this
reference with good motive, and to
appreciate it? Do you think he is
appreciating? (Interruptions).

THE VICP-CHAIRMAN (SHR?
JAGESH DESAY): That is why a
said. .. (Interruptions)

SHRT KAMALENDU BHATTA-
CHARJEE (Assam):*

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAY): What Mr. Bhatta-
oharjee saigd will not go on record.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Let me
set the record straight...(Interrup-
tions) . )

~ THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): For a smooth gis-
cussion, I appeal to the hon. Mem-
hers that we should avoid such re-
ferences which should create. bitter-
ness. - Pleage take care of it. (Inter-
ruptions) .

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: T am not
yielding any more, Sir. (Interrup«
#ons) . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): This king of re-
fence should not be made.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: 5ir, this
is a very bad precedent. (Interrup-
tions) You are setting a very bad
precedent. (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR1
JAGESH DESAT): Mr. Gopalsamy, I
have not allowed vou.” Mr. Sharma,
please conclude now.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Sir, 1
may be allowed to put the record
gtraight. I am concluding. Just one
thing. T have not cast any asper-
sions. I have not used any unpar-

*Not recorded.
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liamentary words. You can go thr-
ough the record and if there are any
guch references or aspersions, you
Can expunge them. Let me Say one
thing. They now know how it
hurts when I made a reference - -to
Mr. Ram Jethmalani. Do you rea-
lise how much it pains us when you
make malicious referenceg to the
leader of the country, the Prime Mi-
nister? When they say so, T would
only like to point out that Rajiv
Gandhi is the custodian of the great
legacy of the Nehrus, who gave
everything they had to the country,
right from Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru.
Pandit Nehru gave hig youth, gave
away the family property. to the co-
untry. Indira Gandhy gave hey life:
her blood. She is a  national martyr.
Prime Minister Rajiv Gandhi iz the
custodian of this legacy today. Leb
me 3ay that he has staked his very
life for the sake of the couniry. He
is living from moment to moment.
Hig children cannot go ta schoct, He
cannot mouve freely. This is because.
of his commitment to the country,
because of the responsibility which
he has accepted and because of the
mandate he has cbiained from the
people, mind you. Such a person ig -
being denigrated. ;
)
Sir,'I would like to appeal to my
friends on the other side. It is high
time you learn from your mistakes .
and... )

AN. HON MEMBER: Come to
senses. .

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: Yes.
Come to senses. Otherwise, history
will not forgive vou. Thank you.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Ben-
gal): Mr. Vice-Chairman, .8ir, at the
outset. I would like to inform my
learned colleague, Shri Anapnd Shar-
ma, that I do not share hig view, the
view which he trotted out, that the
character assassination of a person
and the physical assassination of a
person is the same thing. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I do not think that i?
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anybody in the Government is ac-
cused of indulging in economic irre-~
gularities or offences, that, as such,
by itself, endangers the country’s
defence or is fraught with the dan-
ger of destabilisation of the country.
In fact, it is the other way round.

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, when a
burglar is able tg enter the Defence
headquarters-ang takes away some
defence files, right under the nose of
the Centra] Government, behind the
Prime Minister’'s Secretariat, the
people who preside over such a sys-
tem, by their sheer jnefficiency, run

. the risk of destabilising the country.
The Government owes*®an explana-
tior.. The Defence Minister oweg an
explanation {o both the Houses of
Parliament. How could 3 burglar
enter the Defence headquarters and
tdke away some files? You know,
8ir, there was an attempt on the part
of an insance person or a crazy per-
son, ag it was reported, to scale the
outside wall of Parliament House and
he was shot down. But behind the
Prime Minister’s Secretariat, at the
Defence headquarters, in the deag of
night, a burglar could enter, open the
almirah gnd take away some flles
merrily. And still the people here
are go shameless that they say, whnile
accusing a particular leader or a par-
ticular member of the Council of
Ministers having indulged in finan-
cial irregularities, by doing so it will
destabilise the country. Shame. That
is why I do not share with his views,
Sir, 6ur diséussion is on the latest
disclosures in respect of the Bofors
deal ang I would confine myself to
that aspect only.

Sir, when these revelations were
made by the Hindu, Mr. Anand
Sharma gays that these were manu-
factured, but Mr. K. C. Pant- has
not s2id so, nor hag his leader said
0. So, I am not giving much im-
portance to his statement.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): How do you say
that?
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Ag many
as 72 documents were published by
the ‘Hindu’' between April and June.
The latest disclosureg ‘were in June.
Immediately thereafter the Prim Mi-
nister himself had reacted ang he
said that Hindu hag vindicated the
Government position. The word
‘manufactured’ Mr. Anand Sharma
has used. I do not know whether he

haq prior consultation with Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: The do-
cuments could have been given to
the JPC then. ‘

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The CBI
wag asked to investigate these docu-
ments. This is what our Union De-
fence Minister in the other House has
said about the Hindu revelations, and
I quote...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRY
JAGESH DESAI): Don't quote from
what he hag said there.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is a pub-
lisheq document, it is published in
the Bulletin and it is circulated to us.
It is Parliamentary.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
JAGESH DESAI):
should not refer.

(SHRI
Even then you

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajas-
than): Sir, with your consent as my
diftinguished colleague has yielded,
a Member is free to quote provided
the Member authenticates whatever
he is quoting. There is no blanket
debarring of quoting whether from’a
newspaper or a journal or from
wherever. I think such a ruling from

‘the Chair that he cannot quote...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI). I do not want to
give a ruling till I am satisfied but T
think g5 far as possible we do nol
quote. ., .

SHR1 PARVATHANENI
DRA (Andhra Pradesh):
quote, there is no harm.

UREN-
He -.can
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THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE
(SHRI K. C. PANT); The rules of
this House I am not aware of but
in the other House when I was {ry-
ing to quote Shri Arun Singh ihe
other day the Speaker said, “Please
do not quote.”
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Perhaps
Y am misunderstood. I entirely agree
with the hon., Defence Minister
that you cannet quote from the pro-
ceaedings of the House. If he ig doing
that, then that is a different matter.
Y thought he was quoting from a
published document.

SHR] DIPEN GHOSH: This is also
published in the newspapers. I can
quote from the newspaper. (Inter-
ruptions) The Minister hag said that
the fnformation given by the Hindu
3 an additiopal information. Infor-
mation has already been supplied to
the Government and the JPC and in
eddition, some more information has
been given by the Hindu. I want to
lay stress on the words ‘some more
information has been given by the
Hindu'.

THE MINISTER OF STATE 1IN
YHE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE
PRODUCTION AND SUPPLIES IN
THE MIN'STRY oFr DEFENCE
(SHRI CHINTAMAN{ PANIGRAHI):
Whether the information is authen-
ticated or mot, that has to he seen.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: What is to
Be authenticated, his statement or
these revelations?

SHRY CHINTAMANI PANIGRAHI:
The Minister hag not said that it is
authenticated.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It can bhe
authenticated, This is what the Mi-
nister in his reply has sald. T am not
misquoting him. Mr. Vice-Chairman,
after the Prime Minister had stated
that the Hindu had vindicated the
Qovernment position. ag T could come
% know from the newspaper, the
CB! was also assigned the job of

- cial agency is the CBI.
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Union Detence Minister had admitt-
ed in the other House that enquiry
is going on. I would like to know,
what exactly ig the report of the
CBI on the prima facie investigation
of these documents? Because my in-
formation goes—I do not know whe-
ther the Minister of Defence will
share it with me or with other Mem-
bery of the House—that the CBI in
its primary report submitted to the
Government have - authenticated the
documents published by the Hindu to
be true, number one.

Number iwo, that the CBI in its
primary report have stated that Win
Chadha’s involvemeni ag an agent, as
revealed through these vpavers or
documents has, prime fdcie, been
establisheq and Wip Chadha should
be prosecuted,

Thig is the CBI's primary report
submitteq to the Government and I
would like the Defence Minister to
confirm or deny, or share the revort.
Sir, whole gamut of the report is to
be authenticated, its authenticity is
to be established. What else iy the
method or agency? The Minister of
Defence. Mr. Ananq Sharm, has also |
stated Just now, has stated in the
other House as I have read from the
newspapers. ...

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: You ean |
quote Mme. ..

SHRYI DIPEN GHOSH: Becauge I
have got the advantage.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: But don’t
misquote me.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR1
JAGESH DESAJ): Without hearing
him, how can you say it is a mis-
quote?

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Sir, he is
a young man. Please allow him.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But the
CBI is investigating. And the offi-
I do not
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8ispute that fact. Ang I do not
want to say that I have full faith in
ihe CBI because CBI is a depart-
ment under the Government of India.
I know how the governmental agency
repory is tailored at the wishes of
the governmental heads.

SHRI K. C. PANT: In the States
also, it happens? '

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: For your in-
formaticn, I can share with you that
¥ had been a Central Government
employee for as many as 28 years and
I have the experience of making re-
ports, unmaking report, writing re-
ports ang unwriting reports at the
dictates of the Ministers. N

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE DEPARTMENTS OF YOUTH
AFFAIRS AND SPORTS AND WO-
MEN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT
IN THE MINISTRY OF HUMAN RE-
SOURCE DEVELOPMENT (SHRI-
MATI MARGARET ALVA): They
are following your footsteps, Sir.

SHRI K. C. PANT: 1T hope you
have not passed on the knowhow to
your State Government.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 had not
that benefit of working under the
State Government. I had the bene-
fit of working under the Central Go-
vernment, .

SHR! P. N. SUKUL: Mr. Ghosh
Imows how to manmufacture reports.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Okay, Mr.
Sukul had the advantage of working
under the State Government. He may
have some different experience.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN {(SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Let us now get
on with the subject.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That is
why I am saying, CBI is an official
agency. Obviously we have seen
how the Heads of CBI are transferr-
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ed, how the Head of the CBI having
been served with orders of pension,
gratuity and every thing on complet-
tion of the total period of service he
wag 1o gerve, was relained and or-
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ders withdrawn at ‘that time, under -

whose wishes we all know. Even
without undermining the indepen-
dence of a Government agency like
the CBI, I have a fear that since it
is a direct instrument or ageney
working under the Minister or Mi-
nistry, it has no autonomy as such,
though it has an independent method
of work, an independent methog of
invetigation. That is why I will
say that I have this fear about the
CB] report, even though CBI en-
quiry can help other agencies, other
bodies to investigate. But in addi-
tion to CBI enquiry, what else can
we do to unravel the truth, get at
the truth by authenticating or gett-
ing authenticateq the documentg dis-
¢losnA we the ‘Hindu'? I can give a
suggestion, but the moment 1 give a
suggestion Mr, Pant wil] trv to say,
“Do vou have greater confidence in
an agency other than your own?”
and thereby question my patriotism.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRY
JAGESH DESAI): Straightway give
your suggestions, Why do you pre-
sume all this?

“

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yet, even
the CBI, in its exercise of investiga=-
tion about apy incident or offence
outside the country, interacts with
other fqreign agencies, obviously Ga-
vernment agencies, with arrange-
mentg being made between the two
Governments, not unofficial. The
services of Interpol are taken and
the Government requests the other
Government to render assistance. 5S¢
I want to ask whether the Govern
ment ig prepared to ask the Swedis!
Government to employ officials, thel
own prosecutors, Police Prosecutor
or other Prosecutors, to authenticat
these documents and get at the trutt

=

> o
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

JAGESH DESAI): Another five

minutes. Fifteen minutes are over.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: At least, I
em not dwelling on the quality or
price of the gun and all that,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): At thig rate it
will take five hours.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: T will try.

Our Defence Minister has stateg in
the last session that, in fact, Lars
Ringberg, the Chief Police Prosecu-
tor of the Swedish Government, had
initiated proceedings. investigations
&nd inquiries, gt the instance of the
Government. of Indiay through the
Swedish Government,; bécause it was
the Indian QGovernment which had
contacted the Swedish Government
and requesteq the Swedish Govern-
ment to inves'igate and give more
information, and Lars Ringberg in-
vestigated it. At one point of time,
Lars Ringberg also abandoned or
stopped that investigation. Why had
we to stop hig investigation? I quote
from hig statement:

“Through the inquiry it has em-
erged that AB Bofors, during 1986,
disbursed ‘about SEK 319 million
to three foreign companies with
accounts with different banks in
Switzerland. Admissions of the dis-
bursemcnts in question have been
made and a'so explanations and
mot'ves for them given. It hag not
beéen possible. however, to obtain
details of which persons received
payments, A judicial inquiry. sim-
jlar to our preliminary inquiry
concerning possible bribery offen-
ces hag not been commenced in

India. Thus, neither written mnor
oral evidence has been obtained
through the inquiry undertaken

with regard to whom payments
were made and the reasons for
them. In view of this, and since
it cannot be expected that informa-
tion of decis’ve importance for
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the matter of prosecution could be
obtained by continuing the inquiry,

the preliminary inquiry is with~
drawn.”

So, at that time he thought he  did
not have adequate information or
adequate other evidence. So he_ had
to withdraw the” inquiry, Now “The
Hindu” has brought out
400p.M. as many 72 documents.
- Our Government can geF
them authenticated via Swedish Go-
vernment with Lars Ringberg, and
there is no harm because I take it on
the face value of the words of Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi, Prime M'nister of our
country, Mr. K. C. Pant, Defence
Minister of India, that. they. really
want to get at the truth.» Everybody
believes that 1o get at the truth, to
resch the end, m.ans is not the ques-

tion. To reach God, you may go via
church, via mosque, via temple.
The question is to reach God.

So, to get at the truth, whether you
go via the CBI, via the Swedish Go-
vernment or via Lars Ringberg, it
matters little. Why are you SO
touchy about the nationality of the
enquiring agencies or the enquiring.
officers?

SHRI SITARAM KESRI (Bihar):,
Do you want to go to God?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 want to
go to you, Mr. Sitaram Kesri at best
because you happen to be the Treas-
urer of your party. I do not know
whether your treasury has been in-
flated because of this.

SHRI SITARAM KESRI: No, no.
Don’t talk. jike this.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH:. The Gov.
ernment of India had requested the
Swedish Government to render  gll
the astistance to get at the truth, and
at thetr instance Lars Ringberg had
instituted a preliminary enquiry. But
at a given stage Lars Ringberg had
withdrawn- the enquiry because ne--

|
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tting had been fortheoming by that
time. Now “THE HINDU" has
brought out certain documents, ~ gand
the CBI has been asked to authenti-
cale them and to get al the truth.
The CBI will surely take assistance
from the Swedish Government and
other foreign agencies like the Inter-
pol. So, let the Government of
India request the Swedish Govern-
merit so that the Swedish Govern-
ment requests Lars Ringberg to con-
tinue the enquiry or to restart the
enquiry and authenticate these docu-
ments. This is my proposal.

Now, here I come to the nther part.

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN

(SHRI
JAGESH DESAI):

Please conclude.
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes, I am
going to,

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN
JAGESH DESAI):
clude.

(SHRI
No. .Please con-

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: On April
20, 1987, the Prime Minister told Par-
liament, and I quote;

“You show us any evidence. We
don’t want proof. We will bring
the proo: Al

So, evidence has been shown by
“PHE HINDU”. It is the responsibi-
lity of the Government to bring the
truth.,

SHR! CHINTAMANI PANIGRAHI:
The enquiry is going on.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: If they fight
shy of bringing the truth in the name
of pationality, then, I would conclude
that surely there is something wrong,
and they actually do not want to get
at the truth, .

Sir, what is evidence, And what is
proof? Evidénces convenient to the
Government, only those evidences
will be taken into consideration. Evi-
dences unfavourable, inconvenient to
the Government will be brushed as-
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ied, simply saying that .thege are ‘all
newspaper reports. In that case, Sir,
even it is on record by the JPC also,
by the Minister also: “Who can tell
the truth? Who can give reply to the
question, ‘What are the names of the
recipieftts?”” Mr. Arun Singh  had
asked, “Who, what, when, where?” I
do not know now  where he is to
raise” those questions. But that is
another aspect. Who can give‘ the
names of the recipients? The Min-
ister has stated, the JPC has stated, -
“Bofors.” Because Bofors had paid -
the money, Bofors can say, but Bo-
fors is taking recourse to commercial
confidentiality. And our Attorney-
Genera] has stated that they can
enjoy that immunity, Then who,
else can say? Receipients who have
taken the money. They have given
three names. The JPC has come to
the conclusion that these are all front
organisations. It is in the Report,
Obviously the front organisations can- -
not say the fruth. Who are the peo- -
ple behind the front organisations? -
That ig the truth to be got at. @ So,
naturally either Bofors can say or the
people behing the front organisations
can say. And who are those people .
whom we are asking the questions?
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You can remember when the first
news broke out, the reaction. was
destabilisation. Then there wasg no
agent, Then the gstatement came
down saying that there was no Indian
agent, Now, after the “Hindu” reve-
lation, they have come down to say-
ing that there was no Indian politi-
cian. Angd perhapg after this Mon-
soon gession is over, when there will
be a new spate of revelations, the
reply will be there is no Nehru or
Gandhi. That is why I say my charge
is...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE (Mahara-
shtra): I have beey very careful in
listening to the way he is talking.
He made various points, but the cru-
‘cial point to which T thought he
would come to is how have the de-
cuments in “Hindu” taken your cas®
further than where it was last year.
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The JPC itself has admitted that
these payments have been. made. The
documents only show that these pay-
ments have been made. If that is
where you are, then you are no fur-

ther than that, Therefore, when you-

are quoting these documents saying
as a result conclusively bribeg are
proved, I would be very gratefu] if
you very objectively and calmly di-
late on that aspect of the matler ra-
ther than saying in future this will
be divulged and that will be divul-
ged. That will not help the matter,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I admit I
have hag faith in the intelligence of
. Mr. Salve, that after reading
“Hindu” he already would have come
to his conclusion 'what exactly
“Hindu” wanted to prove and what
actually has been proved. So, I did
not want to waste the time of this
House saying how and in what way
the “Hindu” revelations had proved
the JPC report to be a cover.up. We
are not acting in a drama. You are
not in a theatre. It is not a drama.
I am not acting in a drama.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE. The JPC
never saig that the payments of Rs.
80 crores to those companies had
not been made.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The JPC
has stated that Bofors had told that
it was winding up cost. I have got
the JPC report. The JPC has stated
that Bofors had told that it was a
winding up cost and the JPC has ta-
ken the statement of Bofors ag clean
as 1i¥ly-white, as gospel truth. But
these documents have proved that
it was not a winding up cost. This
was ¢ commission. It was paid after
the contract was gigned as a percen-
tage of the contract vlue, Thouch
Bofors had in their evidence given
befare the J.P.C. stated that pay-
ment was made in 1988. but the do-
cuments Fave proved that the nay-
ments were made and were  being
made during 1987. This wav Bofors
. have proved that they have lied be.
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fore J.P.C. and J.P.C. having tak-
en Bofors lie as gospel truth, has
misled the Fouse, misleq the coun-
try and misled the people. That js
why if vou give me the time, I can
prove sentence by sentence ag to how
the “Hindu” revelations had gone at
the.boitom of the truth.

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): No, please.

SHRI D‘IP].EN GHOSH: I wil] not
go into that. Mr. Salve provoked
me.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I 3id not
provoke.

SHRI M. A. BABY (Kerala):
J.P.C. report cannot be salvaged.

.SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That is why
either the pay-master can say whom
he has paid or the recipients can say

. who has receiveg the payments. The

companies named by Bofors were all
front companies. Who are the peo-
ple behind the front companies? Two
names ‘have come up. They  are
In_dian names, Win Chadhas and
Hindujas. There are so many peo-
ple connected with Win Chadhas and
Hindujas at least not me or anybody
from my party, T can tell you, I can
assure you. So why are Win Chadhas
and why are Hindujas got the money
or the share of the money? I am not
going to give a bad name anywhere’
rightly or wrongly or indifferently.
However, the fact is that the Prime
Minister’s name hag come.

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Now, pleasa ccn-
clude. You have already taken 30
minutes.

SHRI D'PEN GHOSH: So, T would
have been happy if ‘the Prime Minis.
ter remaineq present in the House
when the debate is taking place be-
cause I take it as a contempt of Par-
liament. ‘When the. Parliament is
seized with a serious mgtter, debate
on a serious issue, the Prime Minis-
ter should have remained . present
and himself replied.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): "The Defance Min-
sster is here.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know
that., I am not undermining him. He
18 a very good friend of mine. He
was in the Opposition and at  that
time he was my guide also. That is
why I say it is a contempt. .. (Inter-
ruptions) ... You were also in  the
Opnposition. Al} of you have learnt
from this side.

SHRI K. C. PANT: But failed to
convert you. .

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: By this be-
fiaviour, it i a contempt of Parlia-
ment and I think, the Prime Minister
is proving himself not above board.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR . BANSAL
{Punjab): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir,
a year and three months is not a long
period in the history of a nation.
But if we were to reflect over the
proceedings of the successive sessions
of Parliament from April, 1987 to
date, one inescapable conclusion em-
erges therefrom. It our priorities
ang our perceptions are distorted and
if disaffection ig sought to be spread
against a democratically elected Go-
vernment, on considerations of doubt-
ful nature, a vear may be a long pe
riod to inflict a severe blow to the
system and to a democratic institu-
tions. On such an appraisal, Sir,
we will glso see that a desperate Op-
position, mauled badly at the hust-
ings is liable to feel unconcerned
about the drought, about the ques.
tion of the welfare of the teeming
millicns requiring’ continuous atten:
tion, about the need to accelerate our
defence preparedness and foist on the
Parliament, matters which do no
good to the nation, but help the Op-
position in its bid to simulate an en-
vironment of crigis for narrow poli-
tical considerations,

Sir, whep in April 1987, 3 Swedish -

. radio news item alleged the payment
of certain bribes in the contract re.
lating to the purchase of Bofors Ho-
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witzer guns by the Indian Army, the
Opisition parties here were in a
state of morbid:ty having been stu
pefied by the all-round — progress
made by the country, under the Ra-
jiv Gandhi Government. This news
item injected some life in them. It
injected some life in a body other-
Wise €macialed and, therefore, while
the Opposition revelled in making
mendacious allezations, the Govern-
ment took up the matter with the
Swedish Government in gll earnest-
ness. Thig led the laiter to depuie
its Nationg] Audit Bureau to conduct
an auditing review of the transac-
tions. When the report revealed that
substantial payments had, in fact,
been made by Bofors to three foreign
firms without disclosing the particu-
lars thereof, our Government, eager
to find the truth, referred the matter
to the Joint Parliamentary Commit.
tee. But the Opposition realising
that the proof of non-culpability of
the Government would leave them
with no further scope of attack, boy-
cotted the Committee on frivolous
grounds.

The Committee went into the
whole gamut of the contract and
came to well-reasoned conclusions
that the elaborate procedure laid
down for the acquisition of weapons
and systems was followed scrupulo-
usly, that the Bofors gun was one
of the best in the world and was
most suitable for our needs, vis-a-vis,
our adversary and that by the eli
mination of middlemen frcm the ne-
gotiations and by the generation of
intense competition amongst the in-
tending suppliers, the prices had
been reduced substanitally even
after the issuance of the letter of
intent. The Committee traceq the
payments by M/s. A. B. Bofors to
three firms, namely, M/s Svenscka
Inc., A. E. Services Limited and
Moineao S. A. with code names of
Moresco and Pitco. While the ori-
gin of these three firmg was consid-
ered to be somewhat suspicious, the
Committee found no evidence to sug-
gest the invelvement of any Indian
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with these paymeénts. Sir, the Chief
District Prosecutor of Sweden, wno
had access to ali the documents aiso
concluded that tnére was nothing to
infer that these paymenls were made
for be:ng utuised as bribes in the
contiact. These conciuszlong could
not have been palatable fo tnose who
s#lrove hard to keep the contioversy
alive for their own obvious reasons.
An endeavodr was, tneretore, made
10 raise a doubt that the JrC did
not consider ai] the reievant mater-
ial. When the report of the' JPC
was to be discussed by the Parlia-
ment, a iew documenis,
relating to some payments by A. B.

fors to Pitco wieere published in a
section of the press to suggest that
Hindujas, one-time agents of Bofors
in lran, were tue rec.pients thereof,
A scrutiny of these documents put
to question the.r authenticity and
betrayed their irrelevance to suggest
even remotely, the payment or any
bribe in the Ind a-Bolors contract.
Nevertheless, the Opposition grabbed
at these documents as a life-saving
drug which rataer proved to be psy-
chotropic and caused severe halluci.
nations. It is in this menta) and
phys'cal state that the Opposition has
received the latest publication of
some documents by “The Hindu".
Once again we  find the familiar
euphoria; wi d allegations are again
levelled against the JPC and a fresh

demand s raiced for the constitu-
tien of another JPC headed by a
Member of the Opposition., Much

aga'nst my wishes, I am sorry to find
a lack of bona fides in this demand.
The functioning of various Parlia-
mentary Committees in our system is
a source of strength to our fledgling
demogracy which has now begun to
take wings, Bv keeping away from the
JPC, the Opposition failed to dis-
charge ils duties. When the report
came, it hurled all sorts of abuses
against the JPC without any com-
punction whatever and in "the pro-
cess, it brought into disrepute Par-
liament itself. With about 10 Mem-

ostens.bly .
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bers on JPC, they could have con-
tributed to its proceedings. But they
Jackad self-confidence for a dose of
which they haveée to depend upon
information or disinformation from
landg across oceans.

Sir, in the news report of “The
Hindu” dated 22ng June 1988, it is
claimed that all these documents
which were  published therewith

were obtained in a fresh round of in-
vestigation. This claim loses all cre-
dibility when the further averments
go to show that the Swedish Investi-
‘gators had examined these thorough-
ly. T wp references to this “Hindu”
Teport are pertinent. One of these
relate to the reportedq Bofors-Svens-
ka agreemert of 1986 and stales:

“When Swedish Investigatore
questioned senior Bofors represen-
tatives on the petent absurdity of

the dates no explanation could be
offered.”

The other relates to the payments
made to the three recipients by Bo-
forg and states:

\

“Bofors persistently refuged -to
disclose to its clients the text of
these agreements and maintained
before the Swedish Investigators
that it did not have on record any
comparable original commission
agreement with Pitco”

From these two. extracts from the
“Hindu” report itself it is clearly es-
tablished that all these documents
now claimeg to be new were examin-
ed by the Swedish Chief District Pro-
secutor who, as I said earlier, had
come to a definite finding that there
was nothing to prove that these pay-
ments were made for being further
utilised as a bribe in the India-Bofors
contract. The documents claimed to
be irrefutable bv “The Hindw' ere im-
pressive only if the gpace covereq is
the criterion of judgment. The three
tables captioned ‘Tables of Coneor-
danre’ are drawn up to show a Win
Chadha-Svenska linkage ang in Table



377 Short Duration
Discussion on

2, an erroneocus impression is suught
to be given that Win Chadha signed
the agreement with Bofors in Panama,
‘The Hindw’' report referring to the ‘re.
bresentation agreement’ executed pet-
ween AB Bofors and Anatroric Gene-
ral Corporation of Win Chadha in 1978
castigates the decision-making process
affexting a vital national activity such
as efence. Clause 2.3 thereof is un-
doubtedly disturbing, But what is
more unfortunate ig the twist given
to the entire thing ty put, the Gov-
ernment and the JPC in bad light
and in the process to take readers for
a ride. We must not forget here that
this docuients was execufed in 1978
when the syvsiem of emploving agenis
was well in vogue. We must also not
forge; that it was to insulate the de-
cision-making process from outside
influence angd to make available {0 us
the besy weapon systemg at the most
comuatitive prices thai the Rajiv
Gandhi Governmen; decided to for-
mulate a new policy to go about the
defence contraets without agents or
middlemen. Much is again gought to
be inferred and suggested from the
documents referred to as ‘Boforg Sec-
ret Agrcements’. Ii will be , wholly
nresumintuous to brand * as secret any
document which was executed in
1978 a time which, as I said, permit-
ted the emvloyment of adents. And
iy is equally unfair if not dishonest,
to read something more than what
the Januarv+'86_ Administrative Con-
sultancy Agreement’ between Bofors
and Cleneral Anafronic Company Pvt.
Limited of Win Chadha actually con-
vevs, What is startling about the
Hindy ‘revelations’ is the element of
arroneous claim that these documents
are 3 new find. On the confrary. it
was Win Chadha himself who refer-
red to this agresment of '86 in his evi-
dence before the Joint Parliamentary
Committes 2n3 be a'so handed nver
a conv of this ag-eement as well as
the agreements of '81 and ’84. This
finde 111 mention in paragranhe 7.142
to T 148 of the revort of the JPC. It

is on the basis of such an erroneous
approach that the ‘Hindw report of
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June 22, 1988 links Wiy, Chadha to the
Svenska payments and states that
Bofors paid commission as opposed to
winding up costs” to Indian recipients
or heneficiaries Such assertions are
nothing bug a travesty of truth.

Out of the plethora of so-called new
and irrefutable dpcuments the only
one that ‘calls for some consideration
is the allegeq agreement of 86 hetween
Bofo.s and Svenska Inc. This is
shown to be signed by the represen-
tative of AB Bofors on January 2, 1886
and py that of Svenska Inc en Janu-
ary 13, 1986. As stated by the ‘Hindu'
report this agreement cuciously re-
fers tp the Bofors-India confract of
March 24, 1986, ‘The Hindu’ cites this
to assert that it gives away the
‘foolishly false claim’ of a gettlement
agreement for winding un charges,
On the contrary this absurdity casts a
gerious doubi on the authenticity of
this document itself which might have
been handed over to *The Hindu” by
some interested party. For argus
ment’s sake, if we presumg that Bo-
fors violated the condition of ‘no
middle men’ in the contract imposed
by the Government of India, even
then an asreement of this type could
be executed only hefore the agree-
ment between India and Bofors wag
executeq while this document repro-
dubed bv “The Hindu” sugeestg that it
wag executad gfter March 24, 1986 and
then ante-dated to cover up the subse-
quent events. Surely Bofors could

not have committed such a mistake -

ag this bnt a pedlar of documents who
misht he busy manufacturing more
guch documents fo» publiration in the
dave to come coulg certainly be ox-
pected to commi+ 5 mistake like this,
And in realitv if at all an agreement
of this nafure was t0 ba executed
between Rofors and Svenska it could
nnt have hean AdAone after the India-
Bafors aereement hecause, in thoge
cireurmstances in the nresence of tha
condition imnneed hv the (Government
of Tndia that the-e should be no mid-
dla man in +he contract. an agreement
like this would be unenforceable. Sir

D w em
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such is the worth of these documents
which have once again rocked ourt
country. I have wonderzd why ‘“The
Hindu” has been chosen for publish-
ing these documents, What I con-
ciude is that the “Indian Exprass”
having lost its credibility in the past
could not have been chosen for a
delicate task like this and in these
circumstances, the eyes fell on “The
Hindu”. And, Sir, let us not forget
here that when IMahatma Gandhi was
assassinated the news was widely
flashed on all the front pages of the
presitigious newspapers of the world
and, Sir, “The Hindu” carried the new
somewhere inside only. Anyway,
the Government, committed to finding
out the truth and to eliminating cor-
ruption in all forms, hag ordereq a de-
tailed CBJ inquiry and now our
honourable friend from the other side
hag the audacity, has the temerity, to
doubt even 'the bona fides of the CBI
and the argument given is that the
head of the CBI is transferred, I
would like to know from him whether
he is also prepared to say that when
the Chief Justice of a High Court is
transferred, there is no dispensation
of justice thereafter,

Sir, in our system, it is the CBI
which can be legitimately relied upon
fo an independent inquiry and, when-
ever any issue of great public imgor-
tance arises in the couniry, every-
one inciuding the leaders of the Op-
position rushes to demand an inguiry
by _the CBI and we must alsp not for-
get that an investigation by the CBI
cannot be equated with what we call
anp investigation bv the media T say
thig because the vardstick or the cri-
terion which the CBI hag to adopt is
the odmigsibilily of evidence in a
court of law whereas there are _mno
such constraints on an irwestigation
sought to be carried ouy by the me-
dia,

Unfortunately the Ovuposition here
is interested not in finding the truth.
But they are interesieq in raising the
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Bofors smokescreen to hide their own
weaknesses and failings til] the next
elections, This explaing their demand
for a new JPC to be headed by a
leader of the opposition, On umpteen
occasions spread over six Sessions of
Parliament a furore has been raised
in this apex body of the nation at
the cost of other importani issues.
It bothers them the least whether the
atrocities on the Harijang are dis-
cussed by Parliament or not, whether
or not the Parliament is able to de-
vote iiself to the vital issues of
woman ang child welfare, of fighting
disease and illiteracy, of raising in-
dustrial anq agricultural production
and of checking the menace of com-
munalism. Defence preparednegg also
seems to be of little priority, Bereft
of any ideological issue and stunned
by the Governments succesg in
poverty alleviation programmes, by
the growth of economy, by advance
in science and technelogy and by our
increasing popuiarity, resnect and
understanding in the comity of
nations, the opposition has nothing in
its arsenal to fight the Rajiv Gandhi
Government, Finding themselveg in
this situation, they wany the Bofors
issue to substitute every other reason-
ed debate in Parliament, because they
treat Doforg as their source of sus-
tenance. Therefore, this is a kinkly
argument and a desperate bid to feed
falsehoodg to the countrymen, 1o those
unwary people who, being the inheri-
torg of our rich cultural heritage, of
high standard moral values, cherish
honesty and probity the most.

Sir, it ig unfortunate that our
friends on the other side 211 an easy
prey to the machinations and eonspi-
racies of those who are dotermined to
weaken ws. It jg high time- we sc¥
right our priorities and do not permit
ourselveg” to  be caught in the whirl-

. pool of Bofprs siphoning off their re-

sources for their own reasons, And it
is high time that we address our-
selves to the issues facing the country
and utilize the precious time ¢of
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Thank you.

PROF, C. LAKSHMANNA (Andhra
Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir,
today’s discussion is with regard
to the recent disclosures in the Press
regarding the Bofors deal as stated in
the newspapers today. I would not,
therefore, like to discusg the utility
or otherwise of the Bofors gun or the
ability or otherwise of the Bofors gun.
I would alsp not like to discuss the
so-called price reduction or priee
increase of the Bofors gun, These are
- important issues, But today they are
not important,

The important issue today is
whether what has been disclosed in
the 70-odd documents published by
ithe ‘Hindu’' betweepn April and June,
what hag been contendeg by the Gov-
ernment of India, what has been con--
tended by the JPC, hag been proved
to be incorrect or not. If these docu-
ments prove that the stand taken by
the Government of India and the JPC
is incorrect, then to that extent—Mr,
Salve wag asking whether it is fur-
thering the cause or not — Mr. Salve
or 1ng Salve, the JPC Report is
doomed; it cannot be salvaged., The
infermation which is not available in
the documents is irrefutable. What
is that which has been proved? The
documents have proved threa things,
I would like {o prave how these three

things are very important, The first

faing ig that there have been middle-
men ang these middlemen existed not
before simningz of the contract but even
after signing of tha contract, 'This is
the first point. Then there have been
“commissions”™, They agre not merely
winding up charges, termination
charges, as .it was sought to be made
out by the Government of Tndia and
even by the JPC. On the other hand,
there ie conclusive evidence to prove
that there have been ‘commissions’, If
this coneclusive evidence that -there
were commissions coulg be nroved, it
means th. Government of India, its

. e . s . ]
Prime Minister, its Defence Minister, |,
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its Minster of State for Defence have
all misled this House and the country
when they stateg that there were no
comri:issions and there were no
middlemen, It means that they have
misled the country’ deliberately in
order to cover up iheir own sing of
omission and commission, This ig the
second point,
Thirdly, as has been stated by many

friends here, there are not merely
middlemen or agents, but those
middlemen are definitely Indians.

The argument put forward so far by
the Government of India, by the
Prime Minister, by the Defence Min-~
ister’ and by the Minister of State for

Defence wag thag there are no
Indians, no non-resident Indians
and no -Indian polisicians. Now all

that attempt was nothing but to mis-
lead the country and the House. It
has been proved by the irrefutable
documents which have been published
that these Indians have been there.
Now comes the question of authenti-
city of the documents. These are the
documents which have been pub-~
lished fascimile and from the appear-
ance there is no reason to Dbelieve
that they can be unauthenticated

documents, Secondly, Mr, Dipen
Ghosh hay stated that his informa-
tion is that the C.B.JI. inquiry has

gone into this issue and they have
found the documents to be prime
facie authenti~ated. The Minister of
Defence is here. if what hag been
stated is not correct, he will ob-
viously be contradicting it. Evep if
the C.B.I. did not find out
the authenticity of the docu~
ments, their suthenticity as such
cannot be auestioned because far
that we have ta have access to those
doruments  ang the organisation
which can admit the authenticity of
those documents iz the organisation
which has heen constantly claiming
commercial confidentiality” as a cover
up, for. its sins of omission and com-
mission, It avvears that there is
something hanky pankv sbhont if
though thev do not know it fully. To
that extent 5 doubt has been cast on



Y

300 Short Duration
Discussion on

{Prof, C. Lakshmanna}

the wotking of the BOFORS company
itself. In spite of that we have
always been seeking their certificates.
If BOFORS gives a certificate to X, Y
or Z, thep that X,Y or Z is very much
satisfied . with it, He flaunts that
particular certificate given by a very
doubtful organisation, viz, BOFORS
organisation, all over the place. How
do I prove that there have been
middlemen or agenty existing not
merely before the signing of the coh-
tract on 24th March 1986? Some of
the things which were there were to
enable the BOFORS tq win this par-
ticular contract,

In the case of Svenska, there have
been four types of commission. In
four iypes of payments that have
been made one is 6 per cent commis-
sion, gnother is 0.96 per cent commis-
sion, the third is 2.24 per cent com-
mission and the fourth is ‘such other
commission’, Now thig 6 per cent
commission definitely belongs to the
pre-agreement period, though even
that would be a very doubtful cate-
gory jn the sense that § per cent is
for just winding up their business.
Which means, by inference, you can
come 10 the conclusion that the whole
thing is a much bigger mystery than
what it is, But that is for the present
begides the point. These commissiong
of 0.6 prr cen'. 2.24 per ceny and
‘other percentages’® which are stated
in the transactiong that have taken
place before gnd after the signing of
the agreement are definitely for en-
abling, for facilitating, for' creating
conditiong conducive to the signing of
the agreement. Therefore. a Company
which has made pavments in these
periods, its ponafides could be
doubted if not on any other evidence,
at least on this evidence itself, a Com.
pany on whose authenticity. on whose
authority we are all devending todav,
The Governmeni of Tndia ig depend-
ing. The Government of India and its
Ministers are parading itg authenti-
city: The Members on the other side
have been only talking about it.
Therefore, it ig very clear from what

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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I have stated that there were middle-
men and the middlemen existed
before and  after the gsigning
of the agreement with Boforg by the
Government of India on 24th March,
1986 because the payments have been
made as late as March, 1987 even.
That means, when the whole question
was going on, during that period also,
the last payments were made.
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Sir, here, 1 have got only a small
problem_ We have got 5 very effi-
cient machinery of intelligence, a
machinery. I would
like to share with the Members there
in giving certificate to all our intelli-
gence agdencies, be it the CBI, be it
the RAW or be it any other agency.
They are very excellent intelligence
agencies. _ But the excellence is"
watered down by not giving the-
information by these intelligence
agencies, What were they doing
when these paymentg were being
made just before the issue came up.
Still, we want the Government to
answer this. But the Members on the
other side want us the Ministers
want ug bo have all the faith in the
intelligence agencies, There have been
many other oecasions when we have
seen how the Intelligence has been
failing. Intelligence does not give us
informafion beforehand as to what
happens in Rajghat, what happens at
1 Gafdarjang Road, what happens on
gaturdav—the latest—in the South
Block itself, And that is the Intelli-
gence on Wwhich we have again to -
depend so that when once it is'en-
trusted to the Intelligence agency
like the CRBI, all is well, God is in
heaven, and We would be all right.
And we must have faith we cannot
bring down the morale of the people.
we cannot bring down the morale of
the Armed Forces, We cannot bring
down the morale of the bureaucracy,
and we cannot bring down the morale
of the Tntelligencé. Yes. I would-aho
tike -4o0 ask the Minister to kindly
pender over thig excessive depend-
ence on the Intelligence which has
been failing continuously.
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Then comes, Sir, the second point,
the winding up charges, the commis-
sion, Sir, if you want, I will quote..,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAT): You have pol
another five minutes, You do what-
ever you want...

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA.: If you

want T wilt quote the dales, numbers
ete. of the documents.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN: (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): You speak what-
ever you want. You have got five
miautes.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Mr,

Vice-Chairman, Sir, 1 know you are.

a very appreciative person sitting
there, and if a good point is there,
you will not stop it. Therefore, I will
take that much of time. But nonethe-
les~ 1 think that if I do not guote, i
will not give authenticity. Therefore,
1 will just{ quote.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) When a Profes:or
speaks it ha; to be believed

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: One

-document is a bank document invol-
ving AB Boforg Pitco Sangah Ltd,
Skandinaviska Enskildy  Banken
and Severiges Riksbank, the Jwedish
Central Bank Tt ig an application for
.makins a foreign exrhange remition-
¢& po-able as professional commission
to Pitco Company Sangam Ltd., Lon-
don, by Bofors. The dogument
is dated November 17, 1982.

That me>ns this ig the.date. But
the date is not important. Tmport~nt
is the term Commission. Likewise as
a sample 1 quote....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Most of the
Members have seen this.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, Members may
have seep this. But sometimes v. =t
happens is that when we have colour-

[

. to consu’t them
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ed glasses we see through the colur
of it. That ig the whole pioblem.

Then, the third point that they are
Indiang is again proved by the facsi-
mile of g letter written by the Hindu-
jas, and also connectiong between
AE Services and Bororg Conract and
Svenska and Win Chadha, Who
18 Win Chadha? It think he is
still an Indian. Who are the Hindu-
jas? I inink they are Indians. I cannot
say because if there is furiher some
other information that they are not
Indians that they are already NRIs
or British citzens etc, it may be
possible I do not know. (Interrup-
(roms). Mr, Sukul when I can directly
conzult you and direclly consuit Mr.
Pant. why should I go to Jethmelani,
who is not here.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHAI
JAGTSH DESAf); Professor you
should not. ..

PROT C. LAKSHMANNA: Than
T have io postpone the consultation
(Inter; uptions) ’

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI). Why do you want
to responed to him?

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: [ want
and if they are
Indian. that meang I~dian agents gid

- “exist Indian agents existed before th

contrat © Indian  agentg exi:t-
ed- after ‘the - coniract, Therefore
what is it that the ‘Hindu’ has done to
this great country? ‘The Hindu' has
no contributed to rejuvenating the
demo-ratic teno: g temper of this
couniry, ‘The Hindu' has beep able to
make people alive that however big
a person may be however he'plesg a
person may be, however big the Gov-
ernment may bhe, however big the
Ministry may be, ther cannot get
away from truth, they cannot s;uppress
the ftruth. The truth triumphs more
than anything else. Truth is some-
thihe which can pever be suppressed
and that particular exiomatic 2ct b
the result of the ‘Hindu'., Therefore
¥ woulg lite to go o, record and con
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gratulate the ‘Hindu’' and other in-
vestigative journalists of this  great
country. It ig tribute to the investi-
gative journalism that they have been
doing; the function of watchdog in a
democracy.
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Having stated this, I would like to
go to what ig the way out. I am not a
big person to advise. But nonethe-
tess I wil] give four suggestions, One
suggestion, of course, it wil] be poop-
hoed, becausc already j few friends
have saiq is to create a Parliamei.-
tary Committec, The old committee
has failed on three counts.

. THE VICE-CHAIRMAN {(SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): You only suggesl
now and don'y go into detail.,

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Ii I do
not give the reasong for what I  am
stating T will be giving some things
which are not very important. There-
fore. [ just briefly say that the terms
of reference of the earlier Comriittee
did not permit securing evidence in
the effective manner in which it

could he dome. If they want.
ed, they could do it. JPC
also could have done it but the

only problem was that the termg of
reference  were such that the Com-
mittee wag conditioned by the terms
of reference which were go loaded
that they were not able to do it. There-
fore. a new Committ
reference which wou'd enable the
Committee to go into the issues in
depth, could be formed so that truth
can be foung out. Then, the old
Committce became excéssively legali-
stic. The fact that that Committee {ried
to depend-more upon the  Attorney
General rother than upon the members
themselves, made the Committee to
tend to be legalistic. What is needed
today is not to be legalistic. What 1s
needed today i: relentless and per-
sistent effort to unearth truth, nothing
but the truth., Therefore 5 new
Committee which will not be pushed
to the realm of legalistic framework,
a Committee which will be able fo
investigate properly is needed. Then,

with terms of

[RAJYA
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with great restraint I havd to say; [
have got great respect for the Chair-
man, of the Committee. Even though
the functioning of the Chairman as
the Chairman of that particular Com-
mittee did no bestow the best tradi-
tions, still it wil! not diminish my
respect for him. But unforunately he
unfortunately he was
authoritative;  unfortunately he was
suppressive,  with the result that
truth could not be pursued,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI .
JAGESH DESAI): Please conclude,

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: You
know I am a very reasonable yper.on.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  .(8iiRI
JAGESH DESAI): It is more than 2¢
minuteg now. .

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA 1 will

conclude,

SHRI N. K. P.- SALVE. He wants
vou o be obedient in addition.

PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA: In fact,
everybody accuses me that I am
very ohediont.

Trerefore, we want 2 Chairman who
can be a little more independent, a
Chairman who can be-tow hig atten-
tion a little more and, therefore, we
have been suggesting it, What harm
ig there if an Opposition Member is
made the Chairman? Therefors, there
iz need for 3 new Commitiee which is
more favourable and morte reasonable
to truth, nothing else. .

Then my second suggestion iz as
was stated by the former Minister of -
State for Defence, an hon Member of
this Hquse—- )

Ex. Member,
-

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: I = will.
not go into the question whether he

iN HON. MEMBER:

is ex. or present Member, but I wifl
say, an ‘hon. Member of this House,

suggested that the least that can be
done for the {ype of activity in which
Bofors indulged in keeping in dark-
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n darkness a partner, namely  the
xovernment, and pulting them into
11 these, troub es, ig to recover 65.5
Toreg of rupees from them, 1 think it
s a very rcasonable suggetion, It
3 & test case and I think that should
e done, and in case this pa:iicular

company will not oblige, or - even
otherwise cancel the agreement.
Members from the  other side

said. .. ( Interruptions). You have
taken, eleven years; Heavers w7, not
fall even if another five ycar; ave
taken. Aready, we are told that
there are four atom bombs  across

the borders, Therefore, we

5.00 ».M. cannot have four bombs
to counter it . We have
got our moral strength. Our

moral strength will grow gtronger and
singer, Pur moal steagth  will
grow if we can do this Then, on the
basis of this moral strength, we can
face eny enemy, Therefore, what I
say is, you ghould cancel the agree-
ment.

Finally, Sir. Shri Marayan Datt
+Tiwar: said on the floor of this House
that they woulq initiate action. The
hon, Membe; from that side has said
that a- MOU has been signed. It a
Memorandum of  Undertaking has
been signed, ils specific purpose is to
find out who are the people who hold
accounts in the Swiss and other banks.
If the Government of India have en-
terad into an agreement, Memorandum
of Understanding, with the Swiss Gov-
ernrgent, . I would like {0 know what
efforts have been made to find out
who arc the people, who are having
Swiss bank accounts, If no efforts
-have been mnade in that direction, it
means the Government are not ful-
filline the essurance given on the floor
of the House and, in fact, they are

noy fulfilling the confidence reposed
by the people in this Government.
There is evidence... ,

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

JAGESH DESAI): Now last gentence.

{2 AUG. 1988]
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PROF, (. LAKSHMANNA: Yes.
Last gentence. But I am capable of
making out a long sentence.

390

VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
Don’t do that,

THE
JAGESH DESAI),

Please conclude now.

PROF, C, LAKSHMANNA: Sir,
the Swiss Government has gone on
record- that if the Government of
India esks or the Swedish Govern-
ment asks, they will be ready to help,
they will. be ready to share the in-
formation, in regard to the amounts
which have been stashed away in
Swiss banks. TIf that is the case, you
shoulg take steps to relentlessly pur-
sue this matier and unearth the cul-
prits’ whether it is Tulip or lotus or
Mont Blanc; whethey il 1, Govinda
or Hari Om; whether it is Padmini or
Vyjyanthi...: .

DR_(SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEP-
TULLA (Maharashtra): Do noy take
Vyjyaqthimala’s name.

PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA. The
country today necds this information. .
1f the Government of India is not pre-
pared to share that information, it
meang there are many skeletons in

the cupboard, When these skeletons N

come out the position will pe giffe-
rent. Allahabad is only a symbol.
When these skeletoyg come out, it cad
be devastating for the Congress and -
only the Congress will be the loser. -

Thank you.

THE MINISTER OF HUMAN RE-
SOURCE DEVELOPMENT (SHRI P
SHIV SHANKER): Mr. Vice-Chair- _
man, Sir,... . -

‘SHRI V. GOPALSAMY. 1 hope,

the hon. Minister will bring out more
facts as he did in the Lok Sabha last

time
SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER:
to be assisted by you in that.

T hope

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY
(Uttar Pradesh): Are yoyu intervening
o you are doing something else?
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
I am asking you. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:

Sir, what about the statement?

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN
JAGESH DESAI).
about it.

(SHRI
I will enquire

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, quite a few de-
bales have gone on on the issue of
Boiois for the last more: than a year.
I venture to submit that -in every
Session of Parliament, we have de-
bated more than once thig issue,
While debates after debates have gone
on, the question which still looms
large is, what is it that we are look-
ing for?

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA :
Truth.

L

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Where
is it that the Government have fail-
ed? Before I come to this issue, I
would like to say that the Qpposition
has looked for 2ll tha bhirds with a
gun. It avpears as thoush we seem
to be passing through a stage where
We are involved in a ftrial Dy
newsnaper and the Oppositioy parties.
I would nct mind gning ta the farthest
extant to make my submissions and
that T would like to make a very clear
submission that in the international
jurisprudence, take any, country, mat.
ter of agency and matter of commis-
sion, both are the accepted legal
concepts. Eaually in India under the
Contract Act vou can engage agents
which is absolutely legal and voy can
pay commissions which is also legal.
T anmy Jaying this foundation for the
purpnse of making the extremn sub-
mission which could even go against
us. Now, the point is where iz it
that this Government have sinned?
Shri Raijiv Gandhi thought to reform
the s etn by introducing a concept

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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that there should be no middle
with a view to...

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA.: I
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi or Mrs. In
Gandhi? .

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: W
this started at one siage and whe
came to 1985 he took one mpre s
forward, The idea behind was 1
if there are no middleman, yno ™
mission would be paid And if no «
mission would be paid, to that ext
.nziion will he benefited. That as
concept and to my mind it appe
that for every good reform that j
vn-ertake—this has been the fale
all the sccial reformers, religious 1
formers and perhops the political g
fo:mers as well-youn have got, to ¢
the price. Perhaps the trial whi
we are undergoing by the oppositi
parties and the newspapers is on
hecausg of the fact that e wanted
have a well-meaning reformatir
spproach. What -happened in th
case? We thought and we felt and
was made clear that we shall not de
vith any middleman and that the:
should be np middleman. The:
should be a direet discussion for th
purnoses of arriving at the negotiate
price betwgen the partieg, that is, th
Government on the one hand and th
party. on the other. Has it peen mad
out that the Government has deal
through the middleman? There is no
a spec of evidence at any point o
time that we have dealt with am
middleman. Our whole case hasg heet

that we shall not desl with the middle.
man. Now the position that has final-
ly emerged in this case is that we
asked for a very clear undertaking
from the parties, not only from Bofors
but from the four partieg involved in
this deal. that they *should categori-
ca'lv coma out to say that they would
They did
come out, they said that we do not
have any middleman. Fair  enough,
So much so, that the Prime Minister
sno%e ta his counternart. not only with
the Swedich  counterpart but as the
the then Minister of State for Defence.
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fr, Arun Singh, in the last debate
aid, even with the French authorities,
‘he Prime Minister said that there
houid he no middlemen, We were
ure that there were no middlemen.
When there were no middlemen and
when the tenders were invited, in this
:ase the position is, that the Bofors
ffereq to supply 400 gung for Hs.
1700 crores. I am not going into the
guestiois of offers of others because
the debate has taken place in this
House on more than one occasion, a
lot of facts have come in and 1 would
like to sift the entire material so that
I could come to the clear conclusions.
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What is it that has been done? A
*Technical Committee had been appoin.-
ted; a Price Negotiatio), Committee
had also been appcinted. The Techni-
cal Committee consisted of 15 army
officers who have gone into
it I+ is a matter for them
to decide whether technically thig is
the best gun., 1 would like to take
this opportunity to make the submis-
sion that two hon. Memberg of the
Opposition who are sitting in this
House—Mr. Jaswant Singh and Gene-
ral Aurora—whg have sufficient know-

ledge of the capability of the gun,
" have also given expression to their
views about the gun itself. Unless

we are prepared to go that far that
the army authorities are acting in the
dereliction of their duty, or you go
that far as to impute motives to these*
two gentlemen who are Members of
~ this House and who have a tremen-
doug knowledge—technical knowledge
aboyt the weaponry, unless we go
that far to attribute motives to all
these persons., you will have to accept
that so far as the gun is <oncerned,
that is the best gun. Luckily for me,
and I must congratulate the Members
of the Opposition on this, none has
gone to the extent of saylng or doubt-
ing the capability of the gun after
particularly these two hon. Members
haq given out their views about the
gun. A

Now we come to the Price Negotia-
tion Committee. This ig a committee
consisting of six officers, highly placed

(2 AUG.
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governmental officers in this country,
They have gone into the whole 1ssue.
Finally the price has been brought
down from Rs, 1700 crores to roughly
about Rs. 1400 crores. What is jt that
one would Iook at in a global tender
contract? When we find that the
quality of the goods is the best and
the bid 1s the lowest and we are get-
{ing at the cheapest rate, necessarily
we go for the purposes of finalising
the contract. I am not going into the
question of the commission etc., for
the present, to which I will come im-
medialely. But ihe submission I am
making 1s that there ig a Price Nego-
tiation Committee which has discussed
the entire issue threadbare and found
that this is the lowest price unless we
go to the exlent of attributing mo-
tives to alj these six officers. You
cannot say that the price we paid is
unreasonable, Therefore, the position
is that technically the gun is the best
gun, the price is quite reasonable ox
cheap. In fact, if you would permit
me to make a reference to what the
Defence Secretary said beforg the
Joint Parliamentary Committee, he
says, on the conduct of the Prime
Minister:
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“The Prime Minister kindly dis-
cussed the credit aspect of the gun
with his counterpart in gtockholm
as a result of which we have now
been assured of the availability of -
credit worth 3.1 billion SEK to cover
the licence production of the gun
system and ammunition for a period
of 90 months from the date of the
agreement, This has been a major
breakthrough because this was an
area of considerable uncertainty.
Swedish Prime Minister hag even
gone on to assure that the conces-
sion in the credit rates for licence
production would be of the same
magnitude as for the supply con-
tract”.

I will shortly make my submission on
this issue, now we have been able to
achieve a breakthrough for the pur-
pose of licence productiop of the gun
gystem and the ammunition. X will
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come to that part of it at a later stage.
That means, We are going ahead for
the purpose of manufacture of this
gun and the ammmunition system,
based on the technology that Bofors
possesses. Further he says:

“After the benefit offer wasg re-
ceived, I had the benefit of a discus-
sion with the Prime Minister who
kindly advised me that we should
try to get further reduction from

Bofors. This I did. I, however,
found that having made se\{eral
concessions and  having received

even a letter of intent from us, they
were most averse to make any fur-
ther concession. Nontheless, with

very great difficulty, it has been
possible to obtain frop Bofors a
furtier concéssion inhasmuch as

they would now give 10 guns free
over and above...guns paid for”.

What I am only interested to snbxpit
at this stage is that the Prime Minis-
er's inervenion at the last stage has
helped us not only to get the credit
for the purpose of manufacturing this
gun but, also, inslead of 400 guns
we were getting ten more guns.
Now, how would a reasonable
person or a body of reasonable
persons act in the circumstances? And

if we have gonhe ahead with this con- -

tract, where ig it that we have com-
mitted a mistake?

Having said this, I woulg like to
tell you that when the Swedigh Na-
tional Radip came out in April last
year with the news that the Indians
and the Indian politicians were invol-
ved in this deal, how do you expect
the Government of India to react?
Necessarily the Government Of India
has to ask the party which is in pos-
session of the full facts, if any. You
have to necessarily ask that party as
to what exactly the position is. And
when they camg out with the docu-
ments, which were also cited before

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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Parliament long back by the Defen
Minister, they said that no Indi:
politician or no Indian was involve
Now, it is precisely this which we hz
told the House and to the natio
Have we committed a gin? Should w
have said differently from what B
fors told us, which ig in full posses
sion of the facts? Who else will knoy

the facts? Except Bofors nobod
would know these facts.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN
DRA: And those who have receivet
the money.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER. Certain
ly. I am sute, you are not behind it
The submission I am making is tha
so far as Government of India is con-
cerned, the only party Governmen
of India could have approached was
Bofors, and we asked them. They
gave their own gtatement. Wy accor-
dingly came out before the nation and
this Parliamen and said, “Look, this
is the position.” After the public
prosecutor had gone into this issue,
when the question came up abouy the
payments that had been effected,
again they were questioned, “What is
the situation?” They said that these
were the winding up charges. How
else would vou expect Government of
India to react? If the party concern-
ed savs that it has paid the winding
up charges, should we say it in a
different form?

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Take it
with'a pinch of salt.

« SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Whether
we take it with a pinch of salt or not,
I am sure, if you were here, you
would have behaved much worse.

The position that I apy submitting
“These are the
winding up charges. Wg hag to close
down because there were parties with
whom we were dealing, Those par-
ties had a claim. Siince those agree-
ments had to be terminated, we had
to pay certain amounts. We had paid
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these amounts.,” Fair enough. We
came before this House, and we gaid
this. What is the allegation you make
in sum and substance? Of course, 1
will come to that slightly later.

But in June, “THE HINDU” has
_come forth with some more revela-
tions., The matter ig before the CBI.
But, if what is there is true gnd au-
thentic, i that be so, then, it stands
out that it is the commissions that
have been paid apart from other
tssues to which 1 will come atl a later
stage, Now, what is it that you are
accusing Government of India of?

You say that we are not seaking the
truth. This has been the burden of
vour song. The burden of your song
hag * been. trying to mislead,
we have not beéen telling the
truth. The submission thay I am to
make is this. How else could Govern-
ment of India have reacted? Please
_place yvourse in the same position.
When the party says that no Indian is
iavolved, no politician is involved,
they are the winding up charges, no
official is involved, do ;rou want to
expect of us to speak in g different
language from what they have said?
Whom should we believe?  Should
we believe you? (Interruptions)

SHRT M A. BABY. Just one minute -

for seeking a clarification.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
JAGESH DESAI): Mr. Miniter, are
you yielding? ’

\

SHRI M. A BABY: Please yield just
one minute.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: T
thought, you would allow me to speak.
After I speak, I have no objection if
you ask me questions, anq I will ans-

- wer you.

SHRI M. A. BABY: There is no
harm, For clarity I am asking. (n-
terruptions) After all T am a junior
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Member: you are a seasoned parlia-
mentarian. Kindly yield for a minute.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I will
certainly answer you. Please sit down,
I will answer you later, -

SHRI M. A, BABY:"1 will
raise anything else,

not

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Al
right.
SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAV-

RAO JADHAV (Maharashtra); Sir,
the Minister was intervening and in
his-intervention he is intervening,

THE  VWCE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): The Minister has

* yielded. What can I do?

SHRI M. A, BABY: If I rtemember
correctly, the hon. Minister, Shri F.
Shiv Shanker, has said in relalion to

this question that some money has
been paid. That is clear. A hunch
has been mentioned by Shri Shiv

members of the
Bofors must

Shanker that the
Board o6f Directors of

bhave pocketed this money, If a re-
member him correctly
THR  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI

‘JEGESH DESAI): He has not tou-

ched the point tl}@t you are askinz.

SHRI M. A, BABY: No.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN “ (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): All right. Go-
ahead.

SHRI M. A. BABY: Do you stand by
the statement that you made? In
an earlier discussion this was the
position of Shri Shiv Shanker. I want
to know whether that position is still
maintained by him or not.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I have
never believed in moving away from
what 1 have said. I will stand by
what I have said, but you kindly care-
fully ‘read my statement, What X
gaig was ‘it is possible’, I sald this
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in the pther House—is it or is it not
possible? 1 said it happPens even in this
country. I said that the Directcrs
plough back the money. It is possible
I said. I had no information beyond
that. It was only hazarding sn ima-
gination. 1 said: Is it or is it not pos-
sible for the Directors of the company
to plough back the money? That is
what I said. If you kindly read the
findings of the JPC, the threce con-
cerns to whom the money has been
paid, they go into those companiss
and come to the couclusion that they
are the shell companies, It is pre-
cisely on that basiy that I made the
" observatiion,

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): Tp save income-lax,
It happens. .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You are
supporting the contention, Mr, Vice-
Chairmran,

THrE,  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI): It is a fact. I am
also a practising Chartered Accoun-
tant. T know what is happening.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Sir,
what has happened? When the issue
was raised off and on, the Govern-
ment thought that a ‘Joint Parliamen-
tary Cemmittee should be appointed.
Interestingly the Opposition lin its ar-
moury today again used the seme ar-
gument for the Joint Parliamentary
Coinmittee which they then in thier
wisdom  chose to boycott, At that
time, if you kindly recall, the Opposi-
tion partieg appointed their own Com-
mittee as well. They despatched their
representatives to different parts of
the globe for the purposes.... .. ..

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Nobody appointed,

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER: Mr.
Upendra, T know you have even gone
to the Swedish Embassy. (Interrup-
tioms) I except of you to just give me
a chance to express myself, TRarely
do I interrupt. The point is that the

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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Parliamentary Committee could not
have the benefit of the Opposition
memberg being there, 1 will come
at the end about the demand of the
Joint Parliamentary Committee again,
but the submission that I am making
is that even before the Joint Parlia-
mentary Committee, the Stalwarts
were throwing questions after ques-
tions, scores of  questions, perhaps.
hundreds of questions.

The Joint Parliamentary Commit-
tee Committee in its report at page
189 had something. interesting to say:

“No person in public life or from
the media gpproacted the Commnittee
for furnishing information or tende-
ring any _evidence in respect of any
of the matters under inquiry by
the Commitiee ”

SHRI PARVATHANEN] UPENI§RA:
Who will waste the time of the Com-
mitlee? -

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: For Mr
Upendra, ‘the courts are* their jud-
gements are* the Committees are*
Evervthine is*, Ultimately, perhaps,
the Parliament is also*.

SHRI RPARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Your contribution is  making the
courts *,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I know
what you think, T know how high or
low you think. Therefore, ' I.would
not like 10 comment on it more
But I am proud of my contributior
to the judicial system. I will never
shrik my responsibility,

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND-

RA: Earlier, not now.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANXER: At every
point of time. I take pride in what I
have done as Law  Minister, T don't
shirk my responsiiblity.

SHRI PARVATHANEN] UPENDRA;
As a Judge, you can say.

* Expunged as ordered by the .Chair.
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I waould like te submit the Opposition
having failed to participate in the pro-
ceedings with the Joint Parliamentary
Commitice, having failed to 2ven ap-
pear hefore the Joint Par}iamentary
Committee and provide the evidence

to them how are they ethically and
morally justified to seek again anacher
Joint Parliamentary  Commitice? 1
would like to go further granting for
a moment, are they expecting that the
Joint Parliamentary Committee, the
majority should be theirs? Granling it
is so, 'you need not nod your head, I
am saying granting it is so, that the
Chairntan is  theirs, after a2l there
should be an agency for the purpose
of investigation. Unlesg they revel in
the concept of their new joinf leader
for angaring some foreign agencies {0r
the purposes of  investigations they
have {g rely on the Indian agencies for
the investization. These investiga-
tions are again either by the CBI or
the IB which are under the Govern-
ment. Apsrt from the fact whether
a Joint Parliamentary  Committee is
anng’ntedq or not that js different is-
sue, I will presently come to it, how
ijs that.... Bt
THE VTCE-CHATRMANW (SHRY JA-
GESH DESAI): One minute, If Mr,
Upendra has said that the Joint Parlia-
mentare  Committee is* then, that
should be expunged. -

SHRI CHINTAMANI PANIGRAHT :
Because he himself is *,

... (Interruptions) ...

FPROF. C. LAKSHMANNA:  Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, what has been
said hy the Minister also should not
go on record,

.. (Interruptions) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI). Al] right Tet us
forget that.

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair,

[2 AUG.
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SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: 1 have
made the submission about the demand
for another Joing Parilamentary Com-
mittee, I made only an chscrvation
and the submission that T am making
is that the JPC went into all the re-
records, 1hey have even guoted that
after taking the | evidence they had
comea forth with some conclusions, di-
verse conclusion that have bheen arriv-
ed at; we have debated that ¢ocument
jn this House also. Now, later on the
nosition as t emerges is that in June -
the “Hindi” vublished certain more
information, Well, I shoulg submit
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that if what is contained in ihe news-

papers which ‘has now been referred
to C.B.I. which is under their inves-
tigation is found  frue, then. -what
comes out is that it is the commissions
that have been paid and not the win-
dine un charges. T+ also cstaklishes
a link ketween Svensks companv and
Win Chadhg and it also  establishes
ithat then it is a case of an agreement
for the commission. This i a mat-
ter which 'is being gone into by the .
C.B.1. and ‘the authenticitv nf those
documernts has t~ he established The
whale matter is under investigation.

Naw the auestion is, if-this is the
state »f affairs. while not zoing into
the ather aspects of it, what is it that
shau'y he done? One of the sugges-

_ tions that has ‘been made iy that we

should rescing the contract. Would
it he a prudent act in rescinding the
contract? Now, the submission that
I would be making is that as this
has been saig earlier also. I am
only tryfing to reiterate, ir it is a
case of rescinding of the contract
which right you do not have under
the contract, as the former Mi-
nister of State for Defence had
said, well, such a clause has not been
included ang he gwned that responsi-
bilily, the legal - opinion which has
rome out in the renort itself and the
evidenre of the Attornes General it-
self shows that if vou have to rescind
the eontract, vou have to unilaterally
rescing the contract. You wiil not be
well iustified- to do so, apart from
these legal quibblings., The position
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is that an eguipment ! the value of
Rs. 468 croes, which has bzen re-
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ceived so far, it will be a case of sub-~

optimal utilisation of this equipment,
Secondly, we have paid "banking char-
ges of Rs. 50°’crores  You wil} have

to forego that money Thirdly,

credit of Rs. 374 crores which has
been received in this case, that
has also to be foregone. Then, the

other aspect of the matter jg that
if you go in for the new contract at
this stage. (a) because of the fatct that
vyou have voluntarily rescinded the
contract. your credibility is a question
mark. (b) I am sure, you are nhot go-
ing {p have it within Rs. 1400 crores,
Then it will be around Rs. 2,000 crore
or beyond that because the parties,
whiich will be competing will be the
parties, who will ask their price and
they know your weakness. Now,
woulq it be prudent, in such circums-

tances to rescind the contract? Apart,

from that, please dpn not forget, as has
been saig previously als» by the De-
fence Ministy himself, there will be
a tremendous set back to the defence
preparedness itself which will be any-
where between 10—15 years and if
this be the situation ang if you were
in the Government, woulgd vou have
taken the step of unilaterally rescind-
ing the contract? Then the question
is, if you do not rescind the contract
and then another aspect which as
. I said, that under the agreement, you
alsp have received this advantage of
manufacturing this gun, There should
be a technology transfer. Now. the
question ig for ug to decide. We are
in a fix in this matter. T must frankly
confess, Mr. Vice-Chairman, that you
have alsp to' keep this Bofors.

. (Iﬁterruptions) ,

SHRT . JASWANT SINGH: Wil
you permit me tg seek a clamﬁcatmn
at this stage?

THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI). Mr. Jaswant Singh,
you can have the clarifications from
the Defence Minister later on.

-,
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: This has

reference to what the hon, Leader of
the House has said.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI); Let him eomplete.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH;‘ He has
made sorme....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI JA-
GESH DESAI). No. Let him complete.

I wil} allow = you later. (Interrup-
tions).
SHRT P. SHIV SHANKER: The sub-

mission that I was making was, let us
look at it a litle, more objeclively, If
you have to manufacture this gun, the -
transfer of technology has to be there
from Bofors. I would ask a question
more in the spirit of a little intros-
pection. How would you react to
the whole situation? On the one side,
you cannot rescind the contract, It is
fraught with serious consequences.
On the other, you have also to maau- '
facture this gun so that you are alert
cn the defence preparedness, If you
have 1o manufacture this gun, you
have to receive the transfer of tech-
nojogy from thig company What is
it that you would like to-do? How far
wou'd yvou like to go? What are the
steps that you would like to take against
this company? Are you in a position
to take the steps against this eompany
in view of the facts that confront us?
Now, the position is, you have to
necessarily ask them the  guestion,
“What is the truth? We woulg like to
know.” After all, nobody other than
this Company knows the whole truth,

The Vice-Chairman Shri H. Hanu-
manthappa in the Chair.

It §s not possible for any one to
come out with any other view unless
go to the extent of saying that we’
would not like to have these guns

at all. We will hpave to go
that far to say this. In the
absence of that, what is ty be

done? Now, granting, as I said, that
what has  appeared in the press is
correct, it means that an Indian has
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received the commission. If that ba
so, the Government has never shirked
responsibility of seeing that the law
takes jts own course and it should
take its own course, If i{ is a case
of FERA violation, the man must be
taken care of. If ii is a case of in-
come-tax liability viclation, he should
be taken care of. If the person hap-
pens t, be a foreigner, then vour arms
are not that long to reach him. But.
i¢ it is ‘an Indian, necessarily the law
has to take its own course and this is
precisely what is being done by the
Government. The position that I am
submitting is that otherwise than this;
how would voy 1'ke to approach the
matter? Angd what is it that the new
JPC, which is sought to be asked for,
is going to do without the invesligatory
arm, even assuming that the Chair-
man is going to be a man  from the
Copposition, even assuming that all the
Members belong to the Opvnsition?
Per Se you are not going to do any-
thing, Having disvatched vour per-
sonnel {0 the foreign  country, vou
have not received anything. The
jnvestigatorv agencies which are under
the Government are dning their best..
The. ave doing their best, - Be it the
CPI or be it the authdrities under the,
FERA. thev are doing their best to get
at the truth of the matter. And hnat
for the Government’s cooperation even
these facts woulg not have unravelled
themselves.

SHRT V. GOPALSAMY. You have
taken forty minutes. But vou have
not come to the new revelations yet.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: The new
revelation is vou  yourself, >erhaps,
What else could be said?

Theferore, my submision is that the~
situation in which we are placed Is
undoubtedly, to my mind—o¢ courSe,
honourable Members on the other
sideg also are very responsible and they
can appreciate it — a delicate situ-
ation. While we would like to get at
the truth o what exactly the situation
i3, in matterg like this it is not easy to
get af it unless Bofors themselves come

out with the clear facts. One of the

N
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honourable Members wag aksing, why
not ask them to refund the Rs. 64
crores which was paid. Now, do you
think that the man who committed
the guill, wold pav the money and
admit his guilt? Tt is  very difficult
situation. Mr. Upendra knows about
his leader's conducy very well...
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN.
DRA): We want 5 committee to find

out where the money hag ultimately
gone. N

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: You have
made an effort and havine failcd once
You are not
There is no possibility. Having said
this. 1 wou'd like to submit that the-
Government of India would not lik
to shirk its responsibiltty, The Gov-
ernmant of India hag already stated,
the Prime Minister has made it very
clear more than once, that we our-
selveg gre interested jn getting at the
truth of the matter ang we will spare
no effort in the matter.
point which is more essential...

SHRT N E. BALARAM. When the
CBI is investigating the matter, how
could you say that we won’t succeed?
Please don’t do that . That will pre-
judice the whole thing. Yoy are.
speaking as a senior Cabinet Minister.
You said on the question of investiga-
tion by CBI that we won’t succeed.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: No, I
did not sav we won't succeed. 1 was
saving without the investigating agen-
cies you cannot succeed.

SHRT VISHVJIT P, SINGH (Ma-
harashtra): He was saying that you
will not succeed without the CBIL

-

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Nobody
advanced that argument,

SHR1 P. SHIV SHANKER: I was
saying that. when you were arguin:g
for JPC to be presided over by opposi-
tion Members, granting that all the
members of that JPC might belong ta
the Opposition, eyen then you cannof

expecting to succeed.

1020 o

That is the .



407

Short Duration
Discussion on

[Shri P, Shiv Shanker]

succeed without the help of the inves-
tigating agencies and the investigating
agencies are either the CPBI or the au-
thorities under the FERA, our own in-
digenoug authorities unless you would
like to go to foreign agencies for the
purpose of investigation. This is what
T was frying to say. The submission
that I therefore, made is that neither
can JPC deliver the goods nor is there
advisability in the rescission ¢f the
contract nor am I going to the exlent
of saying that you can.,  Of eourse, it
is possible and we will try our best to
persuade them tp see whether they
can pay the money itself. It is only
a case of persussion. You eannot nres-
surise them, In the case of pressuri-
sation T fear that you will not he able
to get the transfer of te~hnology in
the manufacture of the gun and the
ammunition.  Therefore. vou have to
act a little carefully with them...

SHRT YASHWANT-SINHA: Will you
persuade them?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: We will
have to finq alt the ways how best the
nation gets the advantage. In fact,
the verv fact that we wanted to elimi-
nate middlemen was to see, as Mr.
Dinen thosh said verhaps vesterday
or this morning, that the nation gets
the advantage of tha; money. This is
precisely the approach that we have
taken. In spite of that. it is nessible
that sn many ocrasions it hapnens that
the companies cut down their own
nrofits and plough the money to diffe-
rent lines. 'They have done it. And
this is a matter which is well known.
Those have dealt with commanies in
one form or the other are aware of
this situntion. So, having said it I
would like to
must take its own course.

Now: in the situation in which we
are placed. if it comes out that it

Bs an Indian, the person who has
received the monev, and if he has
violateq the Indian laws, the law

must take its own course and there
must be no stonnage of it in  any
form. That is what I would submit.

submit that the law-

- [RAJYA SABHA)
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I would rather submit that they seem
to be perhaps running aftey the
ghost in this case, I wish sometimas
some researcher could go into 3t to
find out how much money we have
spent in both the Houses on this
issue alone .which, in my view, is a
tremendous expenditure, -
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: And a
waste of time!

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKER:.1 am
sure that what fg happening in this

case seems to be, as hag been very
well said,. .. (Interruptions)...

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM: That i; to avoid .
corruption in the future. You must
yl'ue that also...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: How
much of corruption is there... (In-
terruptions). Please ask Mr. Gopal-
samy how much corruption is spoken
of about your party. Please ask

Mr. Gopalsamy, Why do you ask
me about all thesse things?... (In-
terruptions) ... a

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM: "t means vou have
admitted your position. You have
indirectly admitteq your position. By
quoting Mr. Govpalsamy, you have
indirectly admitted your position.
Thank you for your admission... (In-
temruptions). ..

’

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: And
the way in which. .. (Interruptions)..

'SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V.
ARUNACHALAM: Thank you for
your admission. By quoting Mr.
Gopalsamy, you are kndirectly admit-

ting your position. Thank you for
that. .. (Interruptions) ...
SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Mr,

Aruna, ou can hange your face easily
which people like us cannot do.
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I would like to submit that the
whole search, ag hag been very well
said, seems to be 5 search for a black
cat in a dark room in a dark night
where it does not exist. Thank you
very much.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Ves, Mr.
Jaswant Singh. .

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: You are
asking me to seek clarifications?

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Yes.

SHRI SUBRAMANTAN SWAMY°
Ts it confined to him only?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (8hHR] H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Yes,

(SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Then it iy discrimfination. I also have
some clarifications to ask for

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): T am fulfilling
only an earlier commitment, Yes,
Mr, Jaswant Singh.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, my -

own Dparticipation in this debate is
yet 1o follow and, of course, I shall
be referring to this point then again.’

The honoutable Leader of the
House, amrr#st the many other
points that he made, put a special
emphasis on the aspect of the rescin-
ding of this contract. There is the
question of rescinding of the cont-
ract now and there was the question
of rescinding of the contract when
this scandal first emerged. The two
cannot now be indged together. How-
ever, the two have their own contex-
tual relevance. The honourable Lea-
der of tine Heuse stated that  there
were, first'- many difficulties along
with the various other monetary Jif-
ficulties. Then he spoke of the de-
lay and he spoke of the additfonal
cost running up to two thousand
crores of rupees or so. He also spoke
of the security implication saying

[2 AUG. 1988]
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that our programmes would be set
back by sometHing like fifteen to

twenty years, if I recollect it correct-
ly.

Firstly, I do not think that the aec-
quisiti on of medium artillery wea-
pons system, or its non-acquisition or
rescinding of the contract would send
the country's programme; back by
fifteen to twenty years. *The specific
clarification that 1 'seek is this: Is it
not a fact that in the month of June
1987, the Defence Ministry formally
and in writin? communicated to the
Prime Minister’s office, precisely nn
the question of a rescinding of the
contract, because, if there was any
legal means available with the Gov-
ernment tg extract the needed infor-
mation from Rofors, it was the threat
of the cancelation of the contract?
I it not a fact that in the month of
June 1987 3 communication wag sent
to the office of the Prime Minister
in which the following points ware
made?

One: If the contract was can-
celled then, our weapons® procure-
ment programme would at the
most be set back by four to six
months.

'Secondly, we already had parties
identified as suppliers, that if it is
not the Swedish guw then it could
well be Sofma or the Trinational
gun, which was already under con.
sideration and which haq not ther
been able to meet our specifications
which then carried out certain recti-
fications. the conclusion being tha
they could not hold India to ransow
because we would then have allerna
tive sourceg of supply, That in al
this the country was not going t
bear any additional expenditurt
That the securitv of the counir
would not be affected, excent in th
sense that the re-edquinment programw
me would perhaps have a setback k
4 to § months. This was the advit
tendered to the Prime . Minister
cffice in the month of June 1987.
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eoulj be faulteq about the exact
date, but I cannot be faulted about
the contents of the advice and the
fact that such advice was tendered.

Now, coming to the fact that one
year ago that was the advice that
was tendered by the Defence Minis-
try to the Frime Minister’s office, I
am unable to understand the Leader
of .the House now coming forward
and moaking the statement tpat ne
has made. Therefore, if is a crucial
apg important aspect of the entire
exercise. Therefore, he would per-
haps like to clarify what he has said.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I must admire
the resourcefulness of the hon, Mem-
ber to get the information either
from the PM Office or perhaps from

the Defence Ministry itself, which
advantage I do not bhave. I may
subinit that I did not say 15—20

years; I said 10—-15 years’ setback.
This is my understanding based on
the discussions that we were having
from time to time with the Defence
officials. I have expressed myself ot
this issue on the basis of the discus-
sions. What transpired between the
Defence Ministry and the PMO is a
matter perhaps which the Defence
Minister *might himself explain at
the time when he answerg the de-
bate. '

SHR] SUBRAMANIAN: SWAMY
(Uttar Pradesh): You are not deny-
ing? '

SHRT P, SHIV SHANXKER. 1 said, on
the basis of my understanding of the
discussions with Defence " officialg
from time to time, when 1 last spoke
I found that they were clearly com-
ing out and say that there would be
a setback in Defence preparedness
for about 10—15 years. This was my
Junderstanding of the situation I am
not an exvert Mr. Jaswant Singh is
an expert perhaps. I do¢ not have
any expertise whatsoever. It is based

{ RAJTYA SABHA]
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on the discussions. This was my as-
sumption and I stand by it,
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SHPT VISHVJIT p. SINGH. May
T intervene for one minute? Mr.
Jaswant Singh said something. It
hag gone on record.

THE VICE.CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): The Defence
Mirisoor wi' take note of it.

SHRI VISHVJIT-P. SINGH: He
will take note of it tomorrow. 1
woulg like to say something now.
(Interrutions) '

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
The Defence Minister can intervene

on this, .
THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Yoy cannot

go on directing like this.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
It is only a suggestion for you...(In-
terruptions) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): It is in the
form of a dictation; I am sorry. (In-
terruptions)

In the morning it was promised
that there will be- statement by
the Home Minister on the Times of
india report. The Home Minister is
here,

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
You told that it would be at 5 o’clock.
Now it is 8 o’clock. The house can-
not be taken for granted like this.

- THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): It .was be-
cause of the problem of language. It
took time for the franslation of the

English statement fnto Hindr © That

is why there was delay. The Chair
hag been informed of the delay.‘(ln—
temtptimts)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND-
RA: After the clarifications, we have
to adjourn the discussion for tomor-
row. No continuation of the discus-
gion after the clarffications
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHR] H.
HANUMANTHAPPA): Let us know
how much time it takes.
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:

- The Chajr was informecd W'hy was'l

A

the House informeg about this? Thx-:
is typical of the Home Minister. .
(Interruptions) You cannot take the
House go casually,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRY H.
HANUMANTHAPPA)- The
Chair has not taken the House casu-
ally, b

~
el Ly

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:

Why were we not informed at 5.

At least in future ‘we will
(Intermptwns)

o’clock?
be told.

SHRI pDIPEN GHOSH: 1If there
was delay, thep it could be announced
in the House itself.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: At 5
o'clock the question did come up
that there was the probhlem of trans-
lation and that it is going to be at
6 o'clock,

{Mr. Deputy.Chairman in the Chair]

SHRI SURRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Madam Deputy Chairman, in ‘the
morning we were told that the Home
Minister’s statement woulq be at 5
o'c'ock., Now it ig gong to be §
o’clock,. Why was this House taken
for granted? (Interruptions)

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL,
PUBLIC GRIEVANCES AND PEN-
SIONS AND THE MINISTER
STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF
HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI P. CHI-
DAMBARAM):
been given, Hindi copies are on the
way. It may take two or three mi-
nutes. In the meantime, may I read
the English s tatement? (Interrup-
tions),

~

OF

English copies have'
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6, M.
SHRI° SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Why were we not informed at §
o'clock that it wil] be made at 6.
o'clock? Lo

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Some-
times the hon. Members press for
Hindi translation. &ince the Hindi
translation was not ready, it took
time. (Interruptions) On

every point you should not interrupt,

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
It is a question of decorum,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is
a question of providing Hindi trans-
lation to the hon. Members.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Flease rule that in future when they
announce to this House, it should be
kept.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: WMr,
Chidambaraim, please make the state-
ment. ’

SHRI P,
Madam,. ..
oY Jey AW WIWE 4 1 WA
SrawEly o, 99 gw -fgrar &
TG MG & qF qF WT TR FafT
HE ‘
Frgavda : fed A Fed R R
oY Fea wEW WMELE AT T
T # ey Agr gy qw a® =W
EoFY UMFT 1

TUAREE ¢ gL S 9¢ g
At AT Ag E

M gRLHNaAN ;
7z 9alEr & ™S g )
Yeou can delay jt till a later hour.

YOu must provide the Hindi version.
You have already delayed it by one

CHIDAMBARAM:

Y

hour. You can delay it by one hour
more.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: The
very purpose for which this state-

ment was delayed has been defeated.
The Hindi copy has not been provid-
ed. .
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'SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
You connot treat Hindi in thig cava-
lier manner. The House has been
treated in a cavalier manner, Now
Hindi ig treated in a cavalier man-
ner. It is a constitutional provision
and you must abide by it.
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(Interruptions)

gaqawly g Fg § fF fe

T FHE W R G R AW T AT
oar F ar 5T$ rré‘f amr |

W AT W AWLT 0 AAAT

SagsaRy oY, AT e e A IR 0

¥ Ig 99 g wee g W 9
fr Si9gT & a7 FTer R | TAE)
gr WY fgy &Y Ay daw A
FY T, T IT WT AR eTHEHT
Nwr fger & avh w0 a5 Fat
CEUNE TEN

~4‘“’1WF : 1
© RO A EY B

FamT & 17 g

sfi Wt TWOT WREA 0 AgRan
GF AWM FT FI F 1 AGAAT
ST g & deg § gw femi
FIT AT 2

s T T I (IR
fear & 1l 730y faam =fgg £ 0
SARK SEFE I S S o

feedt vz gt wr ¥ @, w9 IF @Y
ot Nod gaf SN A FIT F § aF |

4 N
B T I MEAIR o
TT aF W9 TEHT TLEHT |

FTAer ;. 377 TN O9 ¢ fAGT
R fEwe @@ AT F oy
*3 VBl §, " gm%? i mgr%
o s -aw [eET @7 wFH (ECA s
G 3? *rc?r & o9 aF o dier a4l
Cr'ﬂ IR

q50

5 Touzy
wRIG g w0 LHI

GINGECR
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| oA : wHaa fqg ol w9
AT |
A g Fal
FA AT

Iyaqafa
AFT
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AT, T O

qr fmy ot swifean
(337M17)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam
my respectful submission is that all
good things must come to an end af
some time or the other, This is ont
of the most boring  debates I have
ever heard. Same things are being
repeateq this way or that way. Wher
do we end this debate, Madam? (In-
terruptions) I submit that the De-
fence Minister be asked to reply t¢
the debate tomorrow. It should be
the end of the matter. That iy my
respectful submission (Interruptions;

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Madan Bhatia.

[
‘e
E
|
!

L1

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nomi-
nated): I will speak tomorrow.

(Interruptions)

T (W) Tee s

L g & 9 # gl < fear q%
AMATT ST AT | AR R,

g St ¥ g wm e el
grEl 'Y @Y g 1 EM WY 9%
e 9w -Ae SfaeR
¥ 3T 39T § gT AW T T o
% § & o ge fma wm (swwwd)
THFR o fAer agft g0 ...

_AA) . HEW AR HUAT AW
A G (srge ) A

m%‘v:

f%

R

! G UF wE FrET an
WOE WIS @ AgH |
(saqeid) .., i

Tio (sfwidh)  FTH
HiEARFT W w1 2w §
I A 3o g e gER A
SO WA ) W @ 9Y dgg
FT AT FY AT @Y &1 SarTHEr A

BUgEA 1
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W aaR ¥ 3 fafmeg s
qal ¥ §, WA FET AR W
%) R @ frAfag a%
G ) Uk quEEar Y gw 0 9
g A% § 1 39 v fewwwd F
& A7 ggi IT fgFEr ST T A
ger fear o @r & 0 zEE SfgR
AL

... (cHEgm), ..

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Madam, they are saying shame on
Hindi. That is a very bad thing,
The Congress party is saying, shame
on Hindi.

An HON. MEMBER: Shame on
wyour attitude ang not on Hindi,

(Interruptions)

- ete v umda (geR FIW):
© g9 a% dwer SWw Y, | SN
- AR T afA faEl § a8 g

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Balaram, do you want to speak on
Bofors? (Interrun‘innsy Mr Bala-
ram, you have given your nanss ~ Do
you want to speak opn Bolors? We
are waiting till we get the copies in
Hindi. In the meantime you can
. speak on Bofors, -

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
. 1 can speak on Bofors,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You

are ever ready to speak on Bofors.
I know.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: I will

speak tomorrow, Madam.

Mo TEATHT Y03 : S5 IATR
St Foswm femr oS

]
SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:

It the Home Minister cannot get a

Hindi copy prepared, how can they
protect the Prime Minfister?

.(Interruptions)

1
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN Now,
Shri Bekal Utsahi,

frar ﬁ'iﬁﬁﬁf%lmqg
8 % 78 et Ffaer & ot 4 dwr o
R AR SUBCUR I AUl L

:(J._M)H’J,)!wgbtm:"i d‘-}-} J,J]T

By @ ) el 33 Q;.._x,,oﬁ,..’
ol e &5 L5 Lale 4o - L3
By EIE < Bl 505 s
248 pagyil o 4 w28
C ST SRR S FC STVR
YLD R Y PR N
oy ¥ (As2 ae gn & xyS
el A e et 4 - ush
F1E Lt 95 ) S dlog )

[- 092 GyS

SHRI D. B. CHANDRE GOWDA:
Madam, I am on a point of order,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What

is your point of order?

- SHRI D, B. CHANDRE GOWDA: .’

I would like to know from the Chair
whether this i3 a part of the agenda.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, of
course. Try to understand please. We
are continning the discussion on Bofors
and he is a speaker and he 1is speaking
from this side.

+[] Transliteration in Arabic Script.

- a
) . 1
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st aww ‘sangl” . g,
fi5T agY IR FT TGS TGT AT TR
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FIT T AT T S KT T SAAT
g% qre ¥ Reat g7 a3 W T8
371 agw o faen wgETe g o A
g% Y e afafs ¥ s I A am
ot F gL &L HEW I G FAAT H e A
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forg 1 oo Ry 98 @ SmET
‘ Suill

I g &t fra & & wona 7,
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TRy & @@ 5 ¥ amfat o <§
W & =X AW W Iufar &t @
T W TG & A B I A @

qw
“oFaE” I H 99T aar § FR s @

Sl
I T R 93 T § ™ ey A

T |
W HW g T 7 5 § smmEw
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g9 T IO AT I a1 WA ag
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T FRET FIT T § g9 A & wEn
6T ot <0 g FT AT § qW A W

FY |
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TG Q137 fF a9 w1 o awww Y,
FQ@ ZZ AT W@IAT  qTAN @
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order
lease.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I have cot got
be English rendering of his poem.

PROF, C. LAKSHMANNA: Madam,

I am on a point of order. There was no

[2 AUG. 1988]
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English translation of the speech delivered
by the hon. Member, (Interruprions),
Madam, as there was no English rendering
of the speech delivered by the Member
1 would like to know first of all whether
a speech can be delivered without a trans-
Jation.  (Interruptions), Number. two,
are you/converting this House into a*

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
all.

SHRI N. K, P. Salve: Madam,
on a point of order. (Interruptions). A,
speech cannot be delivered on closed ears.
I can assure you that I have been listen-
ing to the debate; this has been the most
Interesting speech in the emtire debate so.
far. And for him to consider it as * is
something to which I very seriously ob-
ject. That word must be expunged. There
is no question of* Can't a person here
deliver a speech in good poetry? 1 am
happy at it. Not only that, he has spokent
the truth, the whole truth and nothing but
the truth.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: I am on a
point of order.. . (Interruptions).

422

Not at

Tro TATHT GI0SG :. . (SqAATA)
faqsT St W ggr FW@ T qFA
v ot gmt T FfF E
g% fao W FEAT W I A
#'T AN q<Ex ST T WA F )
§ g 5 & A L (EEm)
T 99 TF ATH TE A G GAT
F qa< AgF §1 ¢ §, I UwwIwT
#IX 3T wioT A1 H FIHE P, .
(sraar)

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: On a point
of order...(Interruptioxns),

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Youn adjourn the House.

SHRI V, GOPALSAMY: Madam the
Home Minister was to make the state-
ment. We received copy of the statement
in English. Some of our friends from
this side! objected to that because they did
not receive the copy in Hindi. Therefore,
they wanted to stall the proceedings of
the House. I differ with them. Many

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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[Shri V. Gopalsamy]

times we, coming from non- Hindi-speaking
States, are subjected to difficulties and
So, English alsa is ons of the
official languages. There is noting wrong
him-
self yielded. Then Madam, you called
the Members to speak on Bofors. When
one Member from the Treasury Benches
made the speech, of course, our friends
enjoyed it in poetic style, I am also in-
terested to listen to that speech. But
English  translation should have been
there of what he was saying. Therefore,
,unless there is English translation, how
can we enjoy that speech? When the
.Members did not get Hindi version of the
Statement and they objected, the Minis-
ter was not allowed to make the statement,
He was not allowed to make the statement
because they did not receive copies in
Hindi. How can the hon, Member now
make his speech in Hindi unless there is
translation.  (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY ' CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Gurupadaswamy.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA (West
Bengal): Madam.. ..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is a
very sorry state of affairs when a Mem-
ber gets up and starts speakmg w1thorut
permission.

o TETET wdw: TR 9EA
wfeg & ardr 7 | 7 fasgar safaa
t & oF ol w7 w7 9 39 o@E
o N T Wa®WT *FgHL. .
(saagr) moawrr fr o T R0
9 aF AT A AT §  gEw &Y

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr,
Gurupadaswamy.

N gtesia fag  wawafcan

(fRR): *sr ;= gm? 7 @&
F *aAT @ OB !
st fast zwfedn  (TomE) -

g T agd & f smowr wfemr
FTE?

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ti

word is expunged from the record. Y

cannot make a remark about the spee

in an indecent manner. You cannot pa

remarks in this indecent manner, (I
terruptions). Try {o understand,

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: 1 onl
wag saying..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Pleas
sit down.
" PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: 1 conti

nue to lodge my protest.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY
Madam Deputy Chairman, I understand
you do require some time for getting the
copies made in Hindi. In view of this,
may I request you to give a break to

the proceedings and adjourn the House
for the day?
. (Interruptions) R
SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA:
Madam, my point is,...
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please

sit down. I think, the Minister can make
the statement.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Let the House
be adjourned. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will
allow Mr. Bekal Utsahi to continue his
speech tomorrow. In the meantime, if
hon. Members agree, I would ask the
hon, Minister to make the statement. The
Hindi translation is not yet ready. If hon, ’
Members agree.. , (Interruptions).

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You can ad-
journ the House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I
really do not understand this sort of in-
terruption. Even when the Chair is on
its legs, even when the Chair is speaking,
mterrupnons go on. As T said, if hon.
Members agree, if they are willing to go
by the translation which will be there
over the earphone, T would ask the Minis-
ter to make the statement.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, 1
would like to make a request to our
friends, through you, Kindly allow the
Minister to make the statement. (Iater-
ruptions) :
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order
please. 1 wunt to take the House into
confidence. I am asking all of you. (/n-
terruptions) S

|’/ T * P
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: We should
not be fanatic. (Interruptions) -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: In the
morning, the Hous: desired that the
Minister should make a statement on this
issue. Now, would you like the state-
ment t0 be made or not? This is a very
important matter. I think...(Interrup-
tions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: We can have

5 t tomorrow,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
wanted the statement to be made \today
itself. Therefore, T would request hon.
Members to agree to this. You can listen
to the Hindi translation over the ear-
phone. (Interruptions)

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: The trans-
lation is very much there. You will be
able to understand it. What is wrong in
it?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: T agree
with Mr. Gopalsamy. At the same time,
I would like to tell the Government side
that this should not happen again, The
Hindi copies should be simultaneously
ready. We are distributing the English
copies. I would request hon. Members
to bear with me. Hon. Minister please.

sﬁwmmﬁu '@Tm

: sﬁmfw gmﬁawm
T £ .

[At this stage some hon, Members left
.the Chamber].

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:
Don’t repeat this incompetence again.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Let
this not be repeated in future, Let this
be a wamning to the Minister and the ad-

[2 AUG.
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ministration. We are listening to him -
with a note of protest. Y -

RIS
-t ’ -

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: There
should be a limit to Hindi fanatacism also. .
(Interruptions)

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Madam,
I have no hesitation in expressing regret.
But T would like to point out that in the
morning I said that I will make a state-
ment. However, I did not indicate any
time, I did not indicate any definite time,-
Therefore, Madam, while I express reg-
ret, I want to point out that it is very
difficult to get everything ready in time.
As T said, T did not indicate any time.
T am grateful to the House for allowing .
me to make the statement, I am sure,
by the time I complete it, the Hindi
copies will be ready. -

= ¥ Tag zrgaa'rfam- Eil
guafy #giem, g i Y I
wfru & f5 78 waraw & aewnT
%m%ﬁnaﬁfmwﬁam
2 afg frey oiT gaTe™ %rqe"rm?r
g &Y g wE g, Afew 9g g
ward ¥ g g w@fvw ag 3@ A
T & | WTEIT § TH I1T FT &0 @7 -
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Tlo TATHT QST Ty TSTHIET
F 9 ). ... (cHqEw)
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Tlo TATHY YUST: Iy ISTHINT
T 9 § s & S .
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|
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: This cuts
across party lines on both the sides,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
sit down. Let there be some silence  in
this House.



